
shaving the way
Volunteers put the fun in fundraising and produce hair 
raising results

What began as a casual conversation at a 4th of July celebration, has turned into a 
multi-million dollar fundraising event for childhood cancer research.  Three men from 
the reinsurance industry, Tim Kenny, John Bender and Enda McDonnell, started this 
event without the knowledge of its potential, but with the help of their industry, along with 
thousands of participants around the world, they have created the world’s largest event for 
childhood cancer research! 
 Every year, men and women make a commitment to shave their heads in return for 
donations of financial support from their friends and family.  Their participation is a bold 
statement of solidarity with children fighting cancer who typically lose their hair during 
treatment.  After the event, they have benefited the cause in two ways; they have raised 
much-needed funds for childhood cancer research, and while their hair is growing back, 
they continue to create more awareness of the disease.
 These loyal participants rally support from their communities, and to the amazement 
of the media, the cancer community, the founders and the staff, the event grows each 
year, and records are broken.
 People from all walks of life, in all parts of the United States, and around the 
world, helped the St. Baldrick’s Foundation raise a record-breaking $8.3 million, 
which brings the total amount raised from the event’s inception in 2000 through 
2006 to over $20 million!  More than 11,000 people shaved their heads in 2006, 

and the St. Baldrick’s website received 
more than 10.6 million visits!
   The funds are already being put to good 
use. Millions of dollars in grants were awarded 
for cooperative research, and more than six 
fellowships are now being supported by the 
St. Baldrick’s Foundation.
   Although this is good news, the 
death of one child is one too many. Curing 
each and every child is the reason why 
people choose to participate in a St. 
Baldrick’s event, and every person involved 
has an inspirational story to explain their 
participation. The following pages offer a 
glimpse into the lives of a few St. Baldrick’s 
participants, who together are Shaving the 
Way to Conquer Kids’ Cancer!
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The mission of the St. Baldrick’s Foundation is to raise awareness and funds to cure kids’ cancer by supporting cancer research and fellowships.

Photo taken by Motophoto, 
Louisville, Kentucky, by Jennifer Truelsen

“do you recognize me? it’s me, Carolyn.”
Carolyn Pennisi of Louisville, Kentucky, pictured above with Georgie Downs, was one of thousands of 
brave St. Baldrick’s shavees in 2006.
 “When I learned that Georgie, my son’s kindergarten classmate, had cancer, I wished I could help in 
some way. St. Baldrick’s was just the opportunity.” It gave Georgie’s family something to be excited about 
during his toughest months of chemotherapy.
 Georgie was able to come by the event on his way home from the 
hospital.  Later, to commemorate their special connection, Carolyn 
and Georgie met again. His mom Jere Downs says, “Georgie posed 
beautifully with Carolyn.  He is our little champ.”    
 Carolyn sent this photo with a letter ending with, “The best news 
of all is that Georgie is in remission, back in kindergarten, and feeling 
better all the time!” 
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What would you look 

like bald? You’d look 

like a hero for kids with 

cancer – like Carolyn!Be a HERO 
for kids with cancer
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Dear Friends,

When St. Baldrick’s was born, our goal was to raise “$17,000 on the 17th” 

of March.  As we began the 2006 annual campaign, our goal seemed an 

ambitious “$7 million in our 7th year.” 

 Some say the number 7 brings good luck, but we know it’s the 

combined efforts of our tireless event organizers, shavees, barbers, 

volunteers, hosts and generous donors who bring good fortune to 

children with cancer.  As of this printing, you have given more than 

$8.3 million to the St. Baldrick’s Foundation this year and for this we 

offer profound gratitude.  

 Mothers and fathers who hear the dreaded words, “your child has 

cancer,” face one of the worst fears a parent ever could, but nobody who 

looks into the eyes of a child with cancer forgets the courage they see.  

These children are heroes, and we salute them for having inspired more 

than 26,000 bald heads – more than 2,000 of them women -- at 828 

events in 42 states and 10 countries in 7 years.  For them, St. Baldrick’s has 

raised more than $20 million for childhood cancer research to date.

 Some say it takes a village to raise a child.  We believe it takes an 

army to cure one.  This is why we support cooperative research on an 

international scale – to enable hospitals to work together, across borders, 

to develop the least-invasive treatments and best long-term outcomes for 

all children.  We also recognize the economic challenges of participating 

in cooperative research, and of providing world-class care in each 

community.  Therefore, the St. Baldrick’s Foundation commits to work 

closely with physician-scientists to find engaging and efficient ways to 

meet their evolving research priorities.

 School children, firefighters, police, business leaders, nurses, 

doctors, grandparents, parents, siblings and friends -- people from 

all walks of life – have joined forces through St. Baldrick’s, and are 

dedicated to finding a cure. 

 Such generosity distinguishes the St. Baldrick’s Foundation as the 

fastest-growing volunteer-led charitable organization in the U.S. for 

childhood cancer research, and word of your good deeds has reached 

the farthest corners of the globe.  This year saw the first-ever St. 

Baldrick’s head-shavings in Asia and South America, and 2007 holds 

even greater promise.

 As always, you our loyal volunteers and donors can expect us to 

be faithful to our founding principles of trust, integrity, efficiency, and a 

pioneering spirit and sense of fun.

 Together we’ve struck gold for children with cancer, but 160,000 

children around the world who will be diagnosed this year are depending 

on us to work side-by-side until we Conquer Kids’ Cancer.  We shall answer 

their call.

With humble thanks,

Tim Kenny    Kathleen Ruddy
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a shavee’s perspective 
an essay by Erin Henshaw

I’ve heard it said that bad 

things come in threes; Uncle 

Jeff, Frances Goldsmith, and 

Stephen make three for me.  All 

of these people have had their 

lives touched by cancer, which 

in turn has shaped the way I see 

this disease and life in general.  

At the age of nine I had my first 

real encounter with cancer.   My 

Uncle Jeff was diagnosed with 

stomach cancer, and a few 

months later he passed away, 

leaving my two young cousins 

and aunt to face a difficult 

journey of pain and healing.  A 

few years later a close family friend, Frances Goldsmith, was diagnosed with brain 

cancer at the age of eight.  Though she found beauty in life through art throughout 

her entire struggle, Frances also lost her battle with cancer at the age of nine.  

 Motivated and inspired by her insightful quote “Love is what our lifespan is, so 

have a wonderful time,” Frances’ parents got involved in a children’s cancer research 

charity called St. Baldrick’s.  This charity is hosted yearly around the world, and raises 

money for life-saving research by brave souls willing to shave their heads.  

 In 2002 my mom went bald in Frances’ honor, and the following year my sister 

was shorn as well.  In 2004, my freshman year of college at University of Virginia, 

I also went bald, thus completing the Henshaw girls’ tri-fecta.  Just when I was 

beginning to believe that maybe bad things only came in twos, my close friend, 

eighteen year-old Stephen Price, was diagnosed with testicular, brain, kidney and 

lung cancer.  Despite the fact that this diagnosis likened him to the ever-popular 

Lance Armstrong, this was scary and shocking news to everyone who knew 

Stephen.  It is, however, thanks to research by organizations like St. Baldrick’s that 

Stephen is still fighting his battle with cancer a year later.  

 Uncle Jeff, Frances and Stephen are the main reasons that I find myself 

getting more and more involved with cancer charities, and recently succeeded in 

organizing my own St. Baldrick’s celebration this March in Charlottesville.  To date, 

my family and I have raised over $25,000 for children’s cancer research, and we 

hope to bring in a lot more shavees and donations in the future.  

 The role that cancer has played in my life has caused me not only to organize 

and promote cancer and other charities; it has truly changed my perspective on life.  

I have always been active in community service, but it wasn’t until Frances died of 

cancer and I became involved in St. Baldrick’s that I truly realized how much of an 

life-changing impact each individual can make in the fight towards cancer, and any 

cause for that matter.  I have learned that although bad things may often come in 

threes, good things can come in threes as well, like three bald heads.

Erin Henshaw, pictured, will shave her head again in 
2007 along with her mother, Donna Henshaw, her sister, 
Katherine Henshaw, and her stepmother, Ruth Poole.
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doctor with a heart of gold
From syringe-fashioned water gun fights to surprise temporary 
tattoos applied to patients undergoing a procedure, Pediatric 
Oncologist Stuart Gold, is well known for the jokes he plays on his 
childhood cancer patients at North Carolina Children’s Hospital.
 It is with that same enthusiasm that he agreed to shave his 
head this year. Gold’s initial goal was to raise $1,000, but the result 
was much greater.  He raised more than $15,000!  
 When asked about his experience, Dr. Gold said, “Having 
my head shaved seemed like a small sacrifice for this very special 
cause. I surpassed my personal goal, but the goal to cure childhood 
cancer is not reached so we have more work to do.”
 Dr. Gold regards the patients in his care as his own. It took 
nearly an hour to shave his head because all of “his kids” wanted 
an opportunity to take a swipe. 
 His last name is very fitting, his patients agree that he truly 
does have a heart of gold! 

people shaving the way

Anne Allebach 
3 generations to shave 
Three generations in one quick swipe! That’s all 
it took when 72-year-old Ann Allebach shaved 
alongside her son, Kelly, daughter-in-law, Candy, 
and two of their children, Kyle and Mikey at the 
Horsham, Pennsylvania event. 
 Ann had some reservations at first, but 
cheerfully concluded that her baldness cut five 
minutes off of her shower time and she has already 
decided to shave in 2007. 
 Candy is equally enthusiastic, “I love being 
bald – it’s the best experience and it’s going 
to be my way of giving back.” Now, she carries 
St. Baldrick’s brochures with her wherever she 
goes, and readily promotes the cause. 
 Candy hopes to have the whole family 
involved in 2007. She believes, “All you need is 
for people to donate a dollar, and who knows, it 
could be your dollar that finds the cure.” 

Sudie Moran 
brave cancer survivor
When sixty-five-year-old, three-time cancer survivor 
Sudie Moran, was invited by her cousin to attend 
the San Diego, California event at Tower 23, she 
didn’t expect to leave bald.  
 Motivated by the electric atmosphere and the 
cause to battle kids’ cancer, she decided to shave 
on the spot. “I was inspired by the fact that by 
simply shaving my head, I could do something to 
help fight kids’ cancer. By the end of the night, I 
had raised $3,000!”  
 As a cancer survivor, Moran understands 
how important it is to find a cure. “My last 
treatment was the worst so far and, to be honest, 
nearly finished me off, but I’m still here,” Moran 
said. “If I thought that shaving my head would 
cure childhood cancer, I’d be bald for the rest of 
my life.”
 As the mother of five children and with eight 
grandchildren, Moran hopes that a few members 
of her family will join her in 2007.  “It was my first 
event and it sure won’t be my last.”

Chris and Sandy Willson-White lost their five-year-old son, Zack, after a two-year battle with Wilms’ tumor. “My 
wife Sandy and I know only too well the deep sense of loss when you lose your one and only child, and the urge 
to do something positive to stop other parents and children enduring our nightmare.”
 The Willson-Whites’ marriage was tested during Zack’s illness and following his death, but they feel their 
marriage has been strengthened by their ordeal and the love for their child. Sandy advises, “Your child needs 
parents who are strong and needs to know that his parents will be there. You have to be a team, a unit, or you’re 
doing a disservice to your sick child.” 
 For the last 4 years, they have organized the Redondo Beach, California event in honor of Zack, and 
have sat side-by-side to have their heads shaved each year. “The St. Baldrick’s phenomenon, which raises 
awareness of childhood cancer, and the urgent, continuing need for funding research, is an important and 
relevant initiative, and must be important to those in the childhood cancer community seeking solutions,” 
Chris said.
 Chris’ employer, Mattel, Inc., has been very supportive.  Many shavees and donors are fellow Mattel 
employees and Mattel’s philanthropic organization, the Mattel Children’s Foundation, makes a generous 
contribution, and matches 100% of employee donations worldwide.
 Smiling, Chris concludes, “Zack would be proud to know that his parents are working diligently with the St. 
Baldrick’s Foundation to fund research to find a cure so that other children do not have to face the nightmare 
he did, so bravely…and he’d have a laugh at our bald heads!”

Willson-Whites buzzing along for 4 years!

IN 2006 ST. BALDRICK’S HAD MORE THAN 11,500 SHAVEES & BARBERS

radio and media statistics! 
Around the world, organizers helped the St. Baldrick’s Foundation reach an estimated 16 million people by 
television, 21 million readers by newspaper and a minimum of 630,000 listeners on the radio.  These are the 
most successful media results attained by the foundation to date!
 The foundation received coverage in newspapers such as USA Today and across the nation from the 
Fairbanks Daily News to the Palm Beach Post.  Radio stations such as 96 Rock in Raleigh, North Carolina and 
Hot Mix 101.9 in Fayetteville, Arkansas, who organized the first event in that state, continuously promoted the 
event during the month of March.
 Stanley Cup champion Aaron Ward from the Carolina Hurricanes was featured on ESPN’s ‘Cold Pizza’. 
Channel 32 Fox News in Chicago provided significant coverage to events in the Chicago area - they mentioned 
St. Baldrick’s on 35 separate broadcasts! Closely followed by Channel 11 CBS News in Savannah, Georgia, the 
“Mighty 11th Hair Force,” Mike Cihla and Dave Turley, mentioned the foundation in 32 separate broadcasts and 
shaved their heads to raise over $14,000. In addition, many local TV interviews took place, with participants 
being shorn on TV and promoting the importance of raising money to fight kids’ cancer. 

Carla Asplund shaving the way

Carla Asplund

Tony Chilton, a childhood cancer survivor, didn’t 
pass up an opportunity to take a swipe at his 
doctor’s head. Dr. Stuart Gold has been providing 
Tony’s post treatment care for over a decade. 

Tattooed!
Nikki Wright, barber turned shavee from St. Louis, Missouri, took 
her St. Baldrick’s experience to the next level!  After having her 
head shaved at Helen Fitzgerald’s Irish Grill & Pub, Nikki made her 
way to the local tattoo parlor to have a clover tattooed on the back 
of her head.  “I decided to get the tattoo to remember the awesome 
experience of St. Baldrick’s,” Nikki said. “Even though you can’t see 
it beneath my hair; I will always remember what I did.”
 One of Nikki’s barbers was Ella Prickett, a child with cancer 
who Nikki met through St. Baldrick’s, who has lost her life since 
the event in March. “She was so excited to be up on stage to help 
shave,” remembers Nikki.  “She taught me so much about life and 
I’ve only spent the last few years with her at the St. Baldrick’s event, 
so I can’t even imagine how much she touched the people that she 
shared her life with.”
 After meeting Ella, and the many other children at the event, 
Nikki promotes the event and encourages others to shave. “It will be one of the most rewarding and freeing 
moments of your life.”

Nikki Wright receives a tattoo!

Pediatric Oncology 
Nurse from Portland, 
Oregon, Carla Asplund 
chose her career 
early in life.  “When I 
was 9 years old I was 
watching a telethon 
for St. Jude’s 
Children’s Hospital. 
I saw a little bald 
kid being pulled in 
a wagon by a nurse 
and I decided on that 
day that I wanted to 
be that nurse.”
 Her dedication to the cause has never 
wavered.  This year, Asplund shaved her head 
and raised nearly $13,000! “It made me 
feel very empowered... like I was really doing 
something to help find a cure for this terrible 
disease,” Asplund said.
 She decided to shave her head after a 
conversation with one of her patients, who was 
going to lose her hair for the third time. When she 
asked her if she was sad that she was going to lose 
her hair she said, “Not really. It’s just hair.”
 Brooke lost her life to leukemia, and Asplund 
shaved in her memory, with the little girl’s words 
echoing in her ears.
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event locations in 2006
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Alaska 2

Arkansas 1

Arizona 3

California 22

Colorado 17

Connecticut 8

Washington, DC 1

Florida 5

Georgia 8

Iowa 1

Idaho 3

Illinois 30

Indiana 5

Kansas 5

Kentucky 4

Louisiana 1

Massachusetts 4

Maryland 3

Maine 1

Michigan 11

Minnesota 2

Missouri 7

Montana 2

North Carolina 6

New Hampshire 3

New Jersey 11

New Mexico 1

Nevada 2

Number of events held in 
each participating state

New York 36

Ohio 11

Oklahoma 2

Oregon 4

Pennsylvania 11

Rhode Island 1

South Carolina 3

Tennessee 1

Texas 8

Virginia 11

Vermont 1

Washington 2

Wisconsin 5

West Virginia 2

International events

Bermuda 1 Hong Kong 1 Argentina 1

top events 
Pembroke, Hamilton, Bermuda, The Robin Hood Pub $418,677
Northport, NY, Napper Tandy’s Irish Pub   $403,330
New York, NY, Jim Brady’s Restaurant & Bar  $316,137
Lake Worth, FL, Brogues Irish Pub   $284,233
Louisville, KY, 4th Street Live!    $268,164
Black Rock, CT, The Field    $249,197
Chicago, IL, Fado Irish Pub    $237,536
St. Louis, MO, Helen Fitzgerald’s Irish Grill & Pub  $206,811
Syracuse, NY, Kitty Hoyne’s Irish Pub & Restaurant  $200,022
New York, NY, Sutton Place    $189,665

U.S. states where events were held

U.S. states where events were not held

top shavees
Susan Patschak   $116,943.00
Brant Brooks   $76,065.00
Jim Reidy   $74,141.00
Andy Kelsch   $55,446.00
Francis Feeney   $47,975.00
Carolyn Fischer   $47,955.00
Jim Ansaldi   $42,981.05
John Davidson   $36,595.68
Guy Hengesbaugh  $33,251.00
Heather Gray   $32,837.00
Mark Abel   $31,965.00
Greg Bernhart   $30,815.00
Tom Leonhardt   $28,935.00
Kieran Sweeney   $28,221.00
Jim Fiore   $27,695.00
Chris Willson-White  $26,250.00
Dave Moran   $25,228.00
Scott Carswell   $24,730.00
Anthony LaSalle   $24,535.00
Daniel Ratner   $24,444.00
John Bender   $23,446.00
Michael Ayrer   $22,650.00
Ed Quinn   $22,275.00
Bill Allen   $22,010.00
John Wiseman   $21,425.00
Piers Vacher   $21,101.00
Brian Ratner   $20,954.00

Ken Ingrey   $20,270.00
Frank Bigley   $19,775.00
Jack Mangiante   $19,355.00
Chuck Chamness  $18,506.00
Shannon Totten   $18,461.00
Ed Quinn Jr.   $18,370.00
Louis Jourdan   $18,212.00
Hartwell Dew   $17,820.00
Robert McWilliams  $17,770.00
David Tunney   $17,595.00
Brian Kenny   $17,570.00
Gonzalo Delger   $17,532.00
Chris Fish   $17,165.00
Lawrence Laurion  $17,125.00
Paul McKeon   $16,760.00
Cindy Petit   $16,755.00
Bryan Friendshuh  $16,245.00
Jerry Johnson   $16,060.00
David Drury   $15,950.00
Laura Bellet   $15,820.00
Pete Stefani   $15,675.00
Meredith Williams  $14,960.00
Bill Tomljanovic   $14,858.00
Zaka Youssef   $14,738.30
Stuart Gold   $14,723.62
Bin Bai    $14,608.00
Stephen Schwartz  $13,500.00

Richard Kligler   $13,468.00
Joseph Monaghan $13,426.00
Steven Simmons  $13,283.00
Carla Asplund   $12,960.00
Susan Bemus   $12,634.00
Nora Nolan   $12,435.00
Rich Curd   $12,346.00
John Regan   $12,210.00
Jack Murphy   $11,955.00
Wayne Nakamura  $11,480.00
John Platek   $11,415.00
Fathers Who Care  $11,400.00
Gregory Gale   $11,258.00
Joseph Tucker   $11,175.00
Richard Steinberg  $11,167.00
Stanley Pomichter  $11,020.00
Steve Anderson   $10,730.00
Bill and Peter Tomljanovic $10,690.00
Duane Ludden   $10,675.00
Kevin Fitzgerald   $10,580.50
Chris Charnas   $10,561.00
Robert Tinari   $10,528.00
Jeremy Chaseley  $10,525.00
Bradley Gorman   $10,048.00
Thomas Dykhouse  $9,890.00
Daniel Bevill   $9,730.00
Bob Corning   $9,697.00

Stanley Mount   $9,615.00
Ian Koolik   $9,561.00
Dave Prickett   $9,281.00
Jim Higgins   $9,175.00
Scott Christy   $9,115.00
Mike Thieneman  $8,975.00
Jonny Atkinson   $8,736.00
Rich Manz   $8,555.00
Martin Armbruster  $8,520.00
Patrick Nolan   $8,445.00
Keith Lippmann   $8,385.00
Dan Duncan   $8,365.00
Matt Pardue   $8,215.00
Paul Tran   $8,215.00
Charles Griffin   $8,200.00
David Galleger   $8,155.00
Chris Duffy   $8,064.00
Bill Zych   $8,055.00
Dennis Reilly   $8,005.00
Gregg Forebaugh  $7,934.00
Bradley Woodring  $7,875.00
Kyle Lynn   $7,820.00
Michael Boland   $7,765.00
Katie Swaim   $7,679.00
Kathy Leasure   $7,660.00
Chris Martin   $7,590.00
Dave Moynihan   $7,500.00

top teams
Team Brent     $247,136.00 
Endurance Eagles    $161,494.00 
Sutton Place Team    $156,209.00 
AVM Traders     $147,426.00 
Partner Re - Lower Manhattan   $59,274.00 
Team Gen Re     $58,960.50 
Towers Perrin Chicago    $58,603.92 
PartnerRe     $56,480.68 
QBE      $54,910.00 
Team Aubrielle and Tanner   $45,411.00 

hats off to the top events, teams, and shavees 
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St. Louis 
stepping out for St. Baldrick’s

In cities across the country, volunteers have 
taken additional steps towards finding a cure for 
childhood cancer by marching in local St. Patrick’s 
Day parades.
 According to St. Louis organizer, Laura Wulf, 
“Walking in the St. Patrick’s Day parade is an 
awesome opportunity to take the St. Baldrick’s pride 
one ‘step’ further. What better way to show people 
and kids that we salute the courage necessary to 
face their treatments, and face their baldness, than 
to walk in front of thousands of people BALD!”
 Wulf walked bald in the parade in 2005, one 
week after shaving her head. “What a rush of pride, 
as an organizer, pediatric oncology nurse, mom and 
woman....to come out with my new look, holding 
the St. Baldrick’s banner with our group!  It was yet 
another opportunity to make a statement about how 
proud and honored we are to help the kids.”

Argentina scores for children with cancer
Gonzalo Delger and Dolores Gonzalez knew a lot about cancer – both 
their families had been affected, and last year, Gonzalo’s friend Alberto 
Gomez Carabias, was diagnosed.  Delger shaved his head to support 
him and the gesture had a great impact on Carabias.  Soon after, St. 
Baldrick’s chairman, Tim Kenny visited Argentina and asked Delger and 
Gonzalez to bring St. Baldrick’s to South America.  Gonzalez encouraged 
Delger saying, “If it was rewarding to shave your head for a friend, 
imagine how rewarding it could be to shave again to raise money for all 
the kids with cancer!”  
 Fundación Natalí Dafne Flexer, Argentina’s leader in the provision of 
services to families of children with cancer, was recruited as the event’s 
beneficiary.  More than 60,000 Argentine Pesos were raised in Buenos 
Aires this year, allowing NDF to move into the research arena for the first 
time, by funding two research fellowships.  NDF President and co-founder, 
Edith Grynszpancholc pledged her assistance to help St. Baldrick’s align 
with top charities throughout Latin America as the program grows.
 Some of Argentina’s top athletes supported the cause as well.  Roberto De Vicenzo (#1 Golf player in 
Argentine history), Adolfo Cambiasso (# 1 polo player in the world), as well as the Rugby National Team, the 
women’s Hockey National Team and the National Basketball Team, provided items for the auction.  The event 
was well-covered in the news, and was featured on Telenoche, Argentina’s #1 TV news program.  
 Delger summed up his experience when he said, “Before St Baldrick’s, I thought I could do nothing 
to help or support someone touched by cancer because I’m not a doctor. Now I’m sure that everyone who 
really wants to do something can. Thank God a great group of people joined us to volunteer or donate and 
together they transformed St. Baldrick’s into research fellowships for Argentina.”

New Orleans
rising from the ruins

Only six months after the devastation of Hurricane Katrina, New Orleans St. Baldrick’s participants contacted the 
foundation to inform surprised staff members of their intent to host a head-shaving event.  
 Morgan Stewart, shavee and co-organizer of the event, who lost nearly everything he owned during Katrina, 
explained the reason for their participation. “While the destruction of New Orleans is mostly physical and 
emotional in nature – loss of homes, furniture, jobs and family heirlooms, it was not truly life threatening for 99% 
of the people suffering this natural disaster,” Stewart said.  “However, for the kids and families grappling with 
the medical disaster of cancer, it is always life threatening and there was no way I could let my relatively minor 
problems get in the way of helping others find a way to cure this vicious disease.”
 John Bender, St. Baldrick’s Foundation co-founder and board member expressed his admiration for the 
people of New Orleans, “Having gone through something similar after 9/11, Tim, Enda, and I know a little of 
what the New Orleans organizers must have gone through to pull off a great event after Katrina. We appreciate 
you sticking with us in the face of rebuilding your lives, homes and city.  The New Orleans event will stand out 
as one of the most impressive during 2006.”

raising awareness around the world!
another blue ribbon 
day in Bermuda
The longest-running St. Baldrick’s event outside 
the U.S. was again a tremendous success – raising 
over $393,500 for the St. Baldrick’s Foundation, 
and over $281,000 for PALS – St. Baldrick’s 
Bermuda-based beneficiary.  The combined 
results, attained by 30 shavees, including eight 
women, again placed Bermuda in first place overall 
for fundraising results.  The Endurance Eagles 
team of Susan Patschak and Shannon Totten 
raised $136,344!
 Event organizers Steve Fallon of IPC Re and 
Sonia Whayman of XL Capital described the event 
as “absolutely heaving, filling the Robin Hood 
Pub to the rafters,”  and both acknowledged the 
executives of Bermuda companies who lead by 
participating and matching employee gifts.  They’ve 
helped make the event so popular, Individuals as 
well as companies vie for the most funds raised.  
Fallon and Whayman believe the secret of 
Bermuda’s success is the warm, generous, small 
but diverse community of 65,000 people living on 
22 square miles of land in the middle of the ocean.  
“Everyone recognizes the need to pull together to 
help each other, and the private sector recognizes 
the importance of involvement in social causes.”  

ST. BALDRICK’S EVENTS HAVE TAKEN PLACE IN 10 COUNTRIES!

Kentucky bears bring 
donations
Each year, Ann Russo of Louisville, Kentucky donates a Build-
a-Bear, “Baldrick Bear” to be raffled off at the 4th Street Live 
event.  This year she donated Lady Baldrick and Baldrick 
– aren’t they handsome!

Juneau, Alaska 
a birthday to remember

Born on St Patrick’s Day, young Alex Cesar had much to celebrate on March 17, 2006. He celebrated his 
7th birthday and, more importantly, his return home after being diagnosed with acute myelogenous leukemia 
in April 2005. On the same day, he was honored at the Juneau, St. Baldrick’s event, organized by the local 
members of the International Association of Fire Fighters. 
 The organizer’s goal was to shave 30 heads and raise $10,000, which quickly transformed into 68 shaved 
heads and $54,000! The population of Juneau is only 35,000, which means that they raised more than $1 for 
every citizen. Many members of the community were involved, including Cesar’s uncle, Firefighter Captain Ed 
Quinto, State Representative Carl Gatto and his colleagues. 
 This isn’t the first time that local Juneau firefighters have worked to help kids with cancer.  In 2005, 
inspired by Cesar’s bravery, the Firefighters of Juneau and Ketchikan teamed up to help conduct the largest-
ever statewide bone marrow drive in Alaska. They found 1,010 donors in 10 days, and raised more awareness 
for the cause.

Childhood cancer patients and supporters shine in the 
Atlanta St. Patrick’s Day Parade.
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When Danny Mercado and Mark Colon shaved their heads for St. 
Baldrick’s in 2005, little did they know that the sacrifice they were 
making would directly benefit them in the near future.
 Both members of the varsity lacrosse team in Nanuet, 
New Jersey, Mercado and Colon, along with their teammates, 
were recruited by their coach, Vinny Garrison to participate in St. 
Baldrick’s. “The teams showed overwhelming support for the cause 
and the day was a great success for fundraising,” Garrison said.
 In May 2005, at the end of lacrosse season, Colon reported 

having some pain in his knee.  He assumed the pain was related to a sprain or a minor lacrosse-related injury.  
After a visit with an orthopedic surgeon, the pain was still a mystery. 
 In July 2005, Colon learned the cause of his knee pain; he was diagnosed with B-cell lymphoma in his 
femur, and the cancer was approximately the size of a cherry.  Colon began his twelve-week treatment cycle at 
Maria Fareri Children’s Hospital immediately, ending in October 2005.  He is now in remission and was cleared 
to play lacrosse again in February 2006!  
 Mercado also found himself being treated for cancer at Maria Fareri Children’s Hospital in 2005.  At the age 
of seventeen, Mercado was diagnosed with testicular cancer.  Between December 2005 and February 2006, 
he underwent surgery and radiation to fight the cancer.  He is currently in remission.
 Both boys participated again in the 2006 St. Baldrick’s event, “Finding a cure for childhood cancer has 
taken on a new meaning to Mark, Danny, myself and our entire lacrosse team,” Garrison said.

lacrosse players “pay it forward”

Mark Colon Danny Mercado

kids helping kids

featured kids

Nicole Apollo
Age 12
Diagnosed at 
age 6
high-risk acute 
lymphoblastic 
leukemia
In remission
Treated at 
Memorial Sloan 
Kettering Hospital, NY

Nicole enjoys ballet, jazz dancing, 
performing in productions at the local 
theatre, and spending time with her 
church youth group.  She also loves 
playing with her little brother, John.
 According to her mom, Christine, 
Nicole has an amazing spirit. 
When she was diagnosed, she was 
considered high risk and doctors 
told the family she only had four 
months to live without a bone marrow 
transplant. Fortunately, they were 
able to find excellent physicians and 
researchers who were willing to take a 
closer look at her disease. “Because 
of their effort and perseverance, 
Nicole is here today,” Christine said.
 Nicole makes every day count by 
doing things she enjoys.  Her family 
has learned from her perspective and 
benefited from her attitude. 

Nicholas Marriam
At the age of twelve, Nicholas Marriam has accomplished more than many adults. After 
surviving cancer, Marriam established his own non-profit foundation, received an award 
from Paul Newman for his work with USA Today’s Make a Difference Day, and won the 
NHL’s seventh Kid Award.
 When he was six years old, Marriam was diagnosed with T-cell lymphoma and spent 
two years in treatment. He vowed that when he got better he would do something to help 
children in similar situations. This desire led to his foundation’s mission to “deliver a little 
hope and a smile to hospitalized children.” 
 When he was well, Nicholas and his cousin, Shelby McKnew, spent a year gathering 
toys needed to assemble gift bags for kids battling cancer and other life threatening 
diseases. They delivered the bags to kids being treated at Children’s Hospital in 

Washington, DC and Duke Children’s Hospital in Durham, North Carolina. 
 His experience led to the formation of The Nickelby Project, www.nickelbyproject.org.  The foundation 
provides gift bags to help ease the worries and fears of children with a chronic or life threatening illness.
 In March, Nick volunteered and spoke at the St. Baldrick’s event in Raleigh, North Carolina.  He also made 
a donation on the head of Jane Hoppen, St. Baldrick’s Special Events and Marketing Manager, saying, “Miss 
Jane, you do a lot for kids with cancer, so you need the money more than I do.”

Piper Jourdan
Age 3
Diagnosed at age 1
rhabdomyosarcoma
In remission
Treated at 
Children’s 
Memorial Hospital, 
Chicago, Il

Diagnosed at 18 months of age, Piper 
Jourdan learned how to handle her 
cancer treatment with more grace 
than most adults.  On the exterior, 
Piper is a spunky, curly-haired 3-year-
old who loves princesses and gives 
her older brother a run for his money! 
But according to her dad, shavee and 
Officer Louis Jourdan, Piper is wise 
beyond her years and braver than 
most police officers!  
 “She knows she’s special, and 
her bravery brings hope to other 
people,” Louis said.

Michael Haley
Age 4
Diagnosed at 
age 3
neuroblastoma
In remission
Treated at 
Children’s 
Hospital of 
Orange County, CA

Michael is a very active boy and 
enjoys building Bionicle characters, 
Pokemon, Yugio, and drawing. He 
just started pre-school and is enjoying 
learning to read and write. His favorite 
place to visit in the world (along with 
his 7 year-old big brother Jonathon) 
is Legoland and their favorite place to 
eat is Ruby’s diner.

team Stephen
No one in the 
Schwartz family 
would have thought 
that a casual 
conversation over 
dinner would lead to 
more than $51,430 
raised for childhood 
cancer research.  
 A friend of 
the family, Paul Rivenberg, had sent an email 
requesting a donation from the Schwartz family. 
He was shaving his head for Team Brent, in honor 
of Brent McCreesh, a child with cancer who lived 
only 10 minutes from the Schwartz’s.  Although 
Stephen had never met Brent, he became instantly 
passionate about childhood cancer and asked his 
parents if he could shave his head.
 “I don’t know why he has so much empathy, 
but he does.  It’s just part of him,” said Christine 
Schwartz, Stephen’s mom.
 Stephen rallied his friends to join the cause, 
finding 6 boys and one girl to join the team.  They 
shaved two years in a row, and will be participating 
again in 2007.  Many of them have refused trips to 
the barber since March – waiting a full year until 
they go under the clippers!
 Stephen has adopted more than one cause 
in his ten years.  He spent his communion money 
saving gorillas in the rain forest, has written to the 
president to save trees, and when asked to write an 
essay on what he would do if he won $1 million, he 
said he would give every homeless person a home, 
and he would cure childhood cancer!
 “We are so confident that one day he will be 
doing something to fix something in the world,” 
Christine said. And it looks like he’s already 
getting started!

Worldwide, 160,000 kids are diagnosed with 
cancer each year.

Stephen Schwartz receives a 
close shave!

Worldwide, more than 160,000 children are diagnosed with cancer each year.  Many children, along with their families, choose 
to be representatives for the cause through the St. Baldrick’s Foundation.  Meet a few of the St. Baldrick’s kids below.

Brent McCreesh 
Age 4 
Diagnosed at 
age 2 
Stage IV 
neuroblastoma
Out of treatment
Treated at Yale-
New Haven 
Medical Center, CT and
Children’s Hospital Boston, MA

Young Brent McCreesh is now learning 
to swim and ice skate. He loves 
firemen and his local firehouse, where 
he is already a Union member!   He 
is a happy and lively little boy and 
his family is grateful to all the nurses 
and doctors who took care of him.  
His mother Dana said “after Brent 
returned home from months at the 
hospital for his stem cell transplants, 
he asked if he could go back because 
it was more fun - thanks to all of the 
wonderful nurses and volunteers!” He 
is now happily back at home full time, 
much to the delight of his sisters, Kira 
and Madison. 

Photo by 
www.KitNoble.com 
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Molly Ringwald 
helps bring in the 
green
North Plainfield, New 
Jersey had a big year 
for St. Baldrick’s.  
Not only did the town 
raise nearly $80,000 
for childhood 
cancer research, 
bringing their three 
year total to more 
than $115,000, 
but they hosted a 
surprise celebrity 
guest as well!  Molly 
Ringwald shaved 
several heads, 
including that of boyfriend and one of the town’s 
top shavees, Panio Gianopoulos.
 Event organizer, Rob Beattie of the NPFD 
reports, “Molly was so kind, and a welcome 
addition to the event.  She worked hard as a 
barber too, and we’d be delighted to have her join 
in the celebration again.” 

Aaron Ward’s hat-trick
Aaron Ward, defenseman for the Carolina Hurricanes, scored the first 
goal in game seven of the Stanley Cup finals, setting up their triumphant 
conclusion of the ’05-’06 season.  
 But instead of battling only on ice, Ward engaged in the battle 
against childhood cancer by shaving his head on Thursday, March 2nd. 
This time, Ward’s opponent wasn’t another hockey player but rather a 
pair of clippers. Needless to say it was a quick match and the clippers 
were victorious. However, this was a fight Ward was content to lose as 
he knew his visible commitment to the cause would translate into a win 
for countless kids.

celebrities support the cause

Stanley Cup champion Aaron 
Ward, Carolina Hurricanes

Molly Ringwald shaves Panio Gianopoulos

international action star shines on
Hong Kong childhood cancer hero

In 2002, when Sean Kligler was five, he was treated for 
childhood cancer at Memorial Sloan Kettering Cancer Center 
in New York.  During one of his stays, international action film 
star Jackie Chan stopped by and spoke with Sean and took 
a photo with him. His visit meant a great deal to Sean, whose 
prognosis was, at that time, less than favorable. Sean is almost 
four years beyond his last treatment and doing very well.
 In 2005, the Kligler family, Richard, Marcia, Sean and 
younger sister Jill, moved to Hong Kong.  Richard, a past 
shavee, set out to bring the magic of St. Baldrick’s to Asia.  
 Upon hearing Dad’s plans, Sean announced that he 
wanted to be shorn too, and his parents reluctantly agreed.  
On the big day, a special auction was held to see Sean 
shorn, and $1,500 was raised.  Richard said, “Sean was 
once again our hero by giving back as so many had given to 
him during treatment.”
 While planning Hong Kong’s first St. Baldrick’s event, 
Richard wrote Chan and told him of Sean’s remarkable 
recovery and invited him to become involved in the cause.  
When Chan learned of Sean’s recovery and viewed recent 
photos of Sean in Hong Kong, he was thrilled and started 
hollering with joy. While he couldn’t attend the event, he 
donated autographed items for auction and invited the 
Kligler’s to the 2006 Jackie Chan Friendship Tour – an 
invitation-only event for friends, co-stars, fans and VIP’s.
 During the program, Chan spoke of his visit to Memorial 
Sloan-Kettering in 2002, where he met a 5 year old boy 
named Sean who was battling the disease.  The audience 
saw a photo of Sean and Chan taken at the hospital, followed 

by recent pictures of Sean in Hong Kong.  A collective gasp was heard throughout the audience.  
 Chan then invited his “Guest of Honor” to join him on stage and Sean did so enthusiastically. The 
audience gave a standing ovation, applauded and cheered. Chan and Sean had a candid conversation which 
ended with a great big Jackie Chan hug. Richard said it was “without question, the most touching moment I 
had ever experienced.”  Sister Jill was brought on stage and got to meet Chan too. Later that afternoon, Sean 
went to Chan’s loft office and even got to sit in Chan’s chair. The next day Sean took a tour of Chan’s movie 
studio and was treated to a ride with Chan on his Segway.
 Hong Kong’s debut raised nearly $70,000 USD/$540,000 HKD.

Jackie Chan takes Sean Kligler for a ride

IN 2006 ST. BALDRICK’S HAD 271 EVENTS IN 42 STATES

medicine funded through music
J. Juliano, of Little Nashville, found a number of creative 
ways to raise money for childhood cancer research.  
During the month of March, Little Nashville donated $5 
from the sale of each CD to St. Baldrick’s, raising over 
$800.  Juliano also made a guitar, which was auctioned 
to the highest bidder, bringing in an additional $600 for 
the cause.
 “No donation is too big or too small in the fight 
against children’s cancer,” Juliano said. “We believe St. 
Baldrick’s mission and strategy is a unique approach 

towards spreading the word 
about children’s cancer 
research. The statistics 
regarding children’s cancer 
are staggering and we applaud those that work towards a cure.”

Pictured, Little Nashville; Rick Huber, Sheriff Jay Hawke, 
Miss Laura Lee Goodheart, Rawhide the Dog, Kelly 
Caraynoff, and Scarlett the Horse.

While holding daughter, Gianna, Mat Hoffman 
receives a head-shave from Fletcher Vines.

Mat Hoffman is a legend in the sport of BMX, a 
successful entrepreneur, father, and someone 
who lives life to the extreme. In March, Mat added 
one more title to his list of accomplishments when 
he shaved his head for St. Baldrick’s. 
 Cancer took his mother from him at a young 
age and he has seen firsthand the effects of 
childhood cancer. He decided to get involved with 
St. Baldrick’s because “there are certain needs 
in the world that you can’t give enough to. I’ve 
witnessed the bravest children in the world stand 
up to this fight in hope to achieve what most of us 
take for granted,” Hoffman said. “I know how hard 
and miserable this fight can be and in times when 
I don’t think I have anything else to give, I know I 
have hope.”
 Mat knows what it is like to face challenges 
on and off the bike. His sport has caused him 
to endure over twenty operations, countless 
concussions and broken bones. He knows what it 
is like to be “knocked down and have to get back 
up again.” 

extreme support
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St. Baldrick’s fellowships
What is a St. Baldrick’s fellowship, anyway?  It’s all about getting top-notch new medical professionals into 
the field of childhood cancer research.

 To specialize in pediatric oncology in the U.S., one must first graduate from medical school, then 
complete a pediatric residency, and finally be accepted into one of approximately 60 pediatric hematology-
oncology fellowship training programs, lasting three years.

 Year one of a fellowship is mostly devoted to training and patient care, while the fellow also plans a 
research project for years two and three.  St. Baldrick’s fellowships fund those two years of research, in 
keeping with our mission of finding cures.

 What could be better than having our first bright, young St. Baldrick’s fellow embarking upon her 
research career in 2005?  How about six of them in 2006!  Dr. Sharon Singh continues her work in New 
York, now joined by five new St. Baldrick’s fellows.

• Aflac Cancer Center, Emory University School of Medicine, Atlanta, GA: Dr. Keith August’s research pertains to 
graft versus host disease (GVHD), a significant problem for patients after receiving a stem cell transplant from 
siblings, matched unrelated donors, or cord blood.  He hopes to determine if lab tests can predict the onset of 
GVHD prior to patients demonstrating clinical symptoms, to provide treatment in time for maximum benefit.

•  Children’s Hospital Boston, MA:  One grant is shared by two fellows: Drs. Emily Christison-Legay and Sean 
Downing, under the direction of Dr. Judah Folkman of Harvard Medical School.  They are pursuing the early 
detection of recurrent neuroblastoma using platelet biomarkers.  Their research could lead to treating children 
with recurrent neuroblastoma before the tumor is large enough to cause symptoms or become visible by 
conventional imaging methods.

• Oregon Health & Science University, Portland, OR:  Dr. Faith Galderisi is studying whether sensitivity or 
resistance to chemotherapy in the laboratory predicts how well a leukemia patient responds to treatment.  A 
more timely and accurate way of identifying patients with resistant disease could lead to an improved chance 
of cure by modifying therapy as soon as possible after diagnosis.

• Southwestern Medical Center, Dallas, TX:  Dr. Jason Litten’s research is focused on hepatoblastoma, a 
rare liver cancer usually seen in children under five, which seems to have a strong genetic link.  Identifying 
abnormal genes in hepatoblastoma and understanding its genetic basis may have implications for other cancer 
types, as well.

• The University of North Carolina at Chapel Hill:  Dr. Don Coulter is studying whether growth factors may be 
important in the proliferation of neuroblastoma cells.  His research may lead to new therapeutic interventions 
and improved long-term survival for neuroblastoma patients.  

 In all, the St. Baldrick’s Foundation granted $348,668 for the work of these fellows for July 2006 through June 
2007.  Another $365,303 has been set aside to fund their projects for the following year.  

 Summing up the importance of these fellowships, William G. Woods, MD of Aflac Cancer Center says, “St. Baldrick’s 
new initiative in funding fellowship training is a fantastic idea, and you will help guarantee that in the future the best and 
the brightest doctors will help to cure all kids with cancer.” 

IN 2006 ST. BALDRICK’S RAISED OVER $8 MILLION 

new grants in 2006
The St. Baldrick’s community can be very proud of how funds are going to work again this year.  By shattering past 
revenue records, we’ve also broken records for the amount of grant money given for childhood cancer research.

National Cooperative Research
• The Children’s Oncology Group again received the largest grant, $4.3 million for cooperative research on a 

national scale.  Local COG institutions will receive a total of $3.37 million, again distributed based on each 
institution’s participation in the group’s cooperative research studies.  

• The remaining $665,000 of the COG grant will fund research laboratories involved in the study of bone 
tumors, brain tumors, leukemia, neuroblastoma, renal tumors and soft tissue sarcoma.  These funds also 
directly affect the treatment of children, since often laboratory work is used to determine which treatment will 
be most effective for an individual patient.  

St. Baldrick’s funds at work 
Is there anything that works harder and is more goal-oriented 
than the fabulous international community of St. Baldrick’s 
volunteers and donors?  Just one thing:  The money they raise! 

funding outside the U.S.
St. Baldrick’s is on the move around the globe!  In 
2006, nonprofit partners came onboard in the 
following countries, with exciting results.

• Buenos Aires Argentina.  South America’s first 
St. Baldrick’s event raised 60,596 in Argentina 
pesos (over US $19,600).  Through our 
Argentina partner, Fundación Natalí Dafne Flexer, 
these funds will support two St. Baldrick’s fellows 
in that country.

• Hamilton, Bermuda.  The Bermuda event was 
once again one of the top fundraisers for years, 
with $393,500 raised for St. Baldrick’s and 
another $281,000 raised through our Bermuda 
partner, P.A.L.S..  

• Hong Kong, China.  The first St. Baldrick’s 
event in China raised the handsome amount 
of $540,000 in Hong Kong dollars (over US 
$70,000).  Through our Hong Kong partner, 
the Children’s Cancer Foundation, these funds 
will help support a research project involving 
the study of minimal residual disease in acute 
lymphoblastic leukemia patients.

 Look for St. Baldrick’s in even more countries 
and continents in 2007  – Antarctica, anyone?

2005 funding results
The largest St. Baldrick’s grant of 2005, $3.5 million to the Children’s Oncology Group, has made a big impact on 
childhood cancer research.  The first $3 million was distributed to COG institutions across the U.S. and beyond, 
to help fund their costs of participating in national cooperative research.  The letters of thanks from many of these 
institutions, many in desperate need of funds, were heartwarming!  
 The remaining $500,000 of the COG grant was used to meet funding shortfalls in research on childhood 
cancers of the central nervous system.  As a group, central nervous system tumors have the highest mortality rate 
of any childhood cancer, making this an important investment of St. Baldrick’s funds.
 Dr. Sharon Singh, the first St. Baldrick’s fellow, began work at Schneider Children’s Hospital in New Hyde, NY 
in July 2005.  She presented a summary of her research to the St. Baldrick’s board of directors one year later.  Her 
project strives to make progress in the early diagnosis of childhood cancer and may have benefits for adults with 
cancer, as well. The St. Baldrick’s Foundation presents a check to the Children’s 

Hospital in Denver, CO.  Pictured: Steve Winesett, President & 
CEO, Edythe Albano, Clinical Director, Kathleen Ruddy, St. 
Baldrick’s Foundation Executive Director, Mike McGoey, Boulder 
Organizer, Kevin Johnson, Colorado Springs Organizer, Chief 
Excitement Officer from elope.

Dr. Sharon Singh, the first St. Baldrick’s fellow
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Due to the tremendous increase in funds raised this year, the St. Baldrick’s 
Foundation board of directors made thirteen grants in June, at the end of the fiscal 
year, including many in areas where St. Baldrick’s support has been especially strong.  

• Jonathan Jaques Children’s Cancer Center, Memorial Miller Children’s Hospital, 
Long Beach, California.  This grant supports adolescent and young adult 
oncology research, to help a patient group which has special needs and for 
whom there has been a lack of improvement in survival rates over the last 
several decades.

• Mattel Children’s Hospital at University of California Los Angeles, California.  
Ted Moore, M.D. says, “This grant will allow us to make available new clinical 
research studies for our patients… There has never been a time of such 
significant opportunity for scientific advance, and yet significant roll back in 
federal dollars.  We thank you and all your volunteers for teaming together with 
us and other children’s cancer programs in finding the cures for our children.”

• The Children’s Hospital, treating children in Denver and Colorado Springs, 
Colorado.  Five research projects are sharing St. Baldrick’s funds, including 
studies on lymphoid cancers, acute myeloid leukemia (AML), acute 
lymphoblastic leukemia (ALL); outpatient therapy and evaluation of genomic 
and proteomic correlates; and a study on creating a seamless transition for 
patients between two institutions.  

• Yale Cancer Center, Yale University, New Haven, Connecticut.  This grant 
supports a clinical research associate and a research nurse.  Jack van Hoff, 
M.D. says, “This has come at a time of need and provides our program and 
myself with encouragement, in addition to the serious dollar value of support.”

• Holtz Children’s Hospital at the University of Miami, Florida.  Stuart R. Toledano, 
M.D. says, “I was glad to be asked and delighted to be able to participate in 
the activities at the Olympic Heights High School during this past St. Baldrick’s 
celebration.  The enthusiasm of the staff and students was overwhelming.”  
This grant supports clinical research program personnel.  

• Nicklaus Children’s Hospital, West Palm Beach, Florida.  With St. Baldrick’s 
funds, this institution will set up a database to allow researchers to more 
efficiently track and use data collected at and needed by the hospital, clinic 
and laboratory.

• Rush Children’s Hospital, Chicago, Illinois and University of Illinois at Chicago, 
Illinois.  These grants support dedicated clinical research personnel, to make 
an increased number of treatment options available to children in Chicago and 
surrounding areas.  Mary Lou Schmidt, M.D. says, “You are our biggest funder 
and we are forever grateful!”

• Kosair Children’s Hospital, Louisville, Kentucky.  The St. Baldrick’s grant is 
funding a nurse practitioner in clinic to expedite patient care, coordinate and 
gather research data on patients entered onto COG studies, and to be a patient 
advocate in clinic.

• The Cancer Institute of New Jersey, Robert Wood Johnson Medical School, 
New Brunswick, New Jersey.  Barton A. Kamen, M.D., Ph.D. says, “Since we 
treat people, and not disease, minimizing the long-term side effects of curative 
therapy is imperative, otherwise the price of the cure is great and the quality 
of life is not at a maximum.”  The grant will “extend work by our laboratory 
program designed to more thoroughly understand the neurotoxicity suffered by 
some of our patients.”  

• Tomorrows Children’s Institute, Hackensack, New Jersey.  Michael B. Harris, 
M.D. says, “For years we have attempted to establish a database of our patients 
to aid in their care and in the performance of our clinical research.  Due to a 
lack of funding we have been unable to purchase the software and hire the 
necessary consultant to develop the database.”  The St. Baldrick’s grant, along 
with matching funds, will help accomplish that goal in the next twelve months.
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• New York University School of Medicine, New York, New York.  The St. 
Baldrick’s grant will support clinical research program personnel, as well as 
statistical analyses for brain tumor research studies.  Sharon Gardner, M.D. 
says,  “Many studies have shown that patients receive the best care, and the 
most progress is made, when children are enrolled in clinical trials.  However, 
it takes a wealth of personnel and resources to perform these studies.  As 
government funding becomes increasingly scarce, generous gifts such as 
those from the St. Baldrick’s Foundation are extremely vital in helping us with 
our mission.”  

• Rainbow Babies & Children’s Hospital, Cleveland, Ohio.  This grant will fund 
a study of the cancer epidemiology and care paths for adolescent and young 
adults, combined with an educational effort with physicians and health care 
providers in Ohio.

 In conjunction with long-term partner of St. Baldrick’s, the Keaton Raphael 
Memorial Foundation (now with chapters in Sacramento, California and Reno, 
Nevada), the following grants were also made:  

• University of California Davis Children’s Hospital, Davis, California: Grant funds 
here are being used by two researchers:  Jonathan Ducore, M.D. is seeking 
new natural substances to target leukemia cells, a strong possibility since most 
of the drugs we use were originally found in plants or animals.  Douglas Taylor, 
M.D., in partnership with Lawrence Livermore Laboratories, is seeking new 
ways to identify cancer cells by using Ramam Spectroscopy (beam of radiation) 
to look at various properties of cancer vs. normal cells. 

• Oakland Children’s Hospital, Oakland, California.  A research fellowship is now 
funded at this institution which treats not only children from Oakland and the 
vicinity, but over 90% of children with cancer from the Reno, Nevada area, as well.

 The above 2006 grants total $575,745, another record-breaker!  After the 
fiscal year ended June 30th, the St. Baldrick’s Foundation made an additional 13 
grants totaling $425,000 in the fall. Those grants will be reported in the next annual 
report, and were made to pediatric cancer research institutions in Florida, Indiana, 
Louisiana, Michigan, Minnesota, Missouri, New Mexico, Oklahoma, Oregon, 
Pennsylvania, Virginia and Wisconsin.

Chris Willson-White, Redondo Beach Organizer, presents Dr. Ted Moore, Mattel Children’s 
Hospital at UCLA, with a St. Baldrick’s plaque.

Thanks to all St. Baldrick’s Volunteers & Donors

The feelings of many grant recipients were expressed in a letter from Dr. Jack van 
Hoff of Yale University:

other grants
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Steven Arkin, M.D.
Director, Hemophilia Clinical Research 
& Development
Wyeth/Wyeth Research

Laurence A. Boxer, M.D.
Professor of Pediatrics
University of Michigan Health System

George Buchanan, M.D.
Professor of Pediatrics
University of Texas Southwestern 
Medical Center

F. Leonard Johnson, M.D.
Professor of Pediatrics
Oregon Health and Science University

Samuel E. Lux, IV, M.D.
Robert A. Stranahan Professor of 
Pediatrics
Chief, Division of Hematology/
Oncology,
Vice-Chair for Research
Children’s Hospital Boston
Harvard Medical School

John M. Maris, M.D.
Associate Professor of Pediatrics
Children’s Hospital of Pediatrics
University of Pennsylvania

Kathleen Sakamoto, M.D., Ph.D.
Professor of Pediatrics
Mattel Children’s Hospital
David Geffen School of Medicine at 
UCLA

Susan Shurin, M.D.
Deputy Director 
National Heart Lung and Blood Institute
National Institutes of Health

Michael Weiner, M.D.
Hettinger Professor of Clinical 
Pediatrics
Chief, Division of Oncology
Children’s Hospital of New York
Columbia University

“Money does not solve all the problems, but there are some problems 
that cannot be solved without it…. Thanks again to the St. Baldrick’s 
Foundation for your help. I appreciate it more than you might imagine. Rest 
assured that every penny will be used on childhood cancer research.”
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St. Baldrick’s Foundation
financial statements
Fiscal year beginning July 1, 2005 through June 30, 2006

About the financials:

•  These financials represent the first full 12-month year of the foundation’s existence, 
a period of tremendous growth.  (Last year’s financials covered a period of eight 
months, from the inception of the independent St. Baldrick’s Foundation through 
June 30, 2005.)

•  This is summary of audited finances.  Complete audited financials are available 
upon request.

•  The St. Baldrick’s Foundation is committed to complete transparency, 
accountability, and efficiency.  It follows the principles of the Donor Bill of Rights, 
created by the Association of Fundraising Professionals.  Charity rating agencies 
generally require nonprofit agencies to exist for several years before rating them.  
However, the St. Baldrick’s Foundation board has implemented policies to ensure 
the highest possible ratings.

source of funds:

•  Unlike many charities, the St. Baldrick’s Foundation does not receive or solicit 
government grants, and does not raise funds through mass mailings or telemarketing.  
St. Baldrick’s volunteer organizers, shavees, barbers, sponsors, donors, staff and 
board members generate 100% of revenues.

•  The St. Baldrick’s Foundation sincerely thanks those who continued to raise funds 
after the June 30, 2006 fiscal year end, bringing the total raised in calendar year 
2006 to over $8.31 million.

use of funds:

•  Grants for research and fellowships for the fiscal 
year ending June 30, 2006 totaled $5,498,930.  This is 
more than the total raised in 2005!  The smallest grant 
was $25,000 and the largest was $4,035,000.  For a 
complete list of fellows and grant recipients, please see 
pages 8-9 of this report.  

•  The entire St. Baldrick’s community can again take 
pride in the foundation’s fundraising efficiency.  Along 
with greatly increased revenue has come increased 
costs, adding critically needed staff and office space, 
a new website in development for 2007, an ever 
increasing number of shavees and volunteers to be 
equipped with supplies and information, and over 
150,000 gifts to process and acknowledge.  Yet the 
cost of raising funds has remained far below the 35% 
level considered acceptable by charity rating agencies, 
at 12 cents per dollar.

•  Event organizers, shavees and donors can help keep the Foundation efficient by 
using donation forms and the gift handling procedures provided.  Because every 
contribution is important to finding a cure for childhood cancer, the foundation strives 
to use every dollar in the most efficient way. Thank you for making that possible.  

•  After the close of the fiscal year, in the fall of 2006, the St. Baldrick’s Foundation 
made an additional $425,000 in grants, which will be shown in the 2006-2007 
annual report.  Details are available on the website or upon request from the 
foundation.  The balance of funds is available for 2007 event expenses and 
future grants.

Statement of Cash Flows
Year ended June 30, 2006
   
Cash flows from operating activities:
 Change in net assets      $1,578,608

Adjustment to reconcile change in net assets to 
net cash provided by operating activities:
 Depreciation and amortization            32,185
 Increase in other assets          (12,402)
 Increase in grants payable                     411,232
 Increase in accounts payable and accrued expenses       4,522

Net cash provided by operating activities      2,014,145
 
Cash flow from investing activities:
 Purchase of furniture and equipment         (55,525)
 Website development costs       (121,305)

Net cash used in investing activities      (176,830)

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents      1,837,315

Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year    1,258,244
  
Cash and cash equivalents, end of year   $3,095,559

         See accompanying notes to financial statements.

Statement of Financial Position
June 30, 2006

Assets     
 Cash and cash equivalents $3,095,559
 Website development, net        164,809
 Furniture and equipment, net          50,817
 Other assets          12,402  
 
Total assets                  $3,323,587  
 
Liabilities and Net Assets     
Liabilities    
 Grants payable         $411,232 
 Accounts payable and accrued expenses          43,311  
  
Total liabilities           454,543  
 
Commitments and contingencies (Note 3)
   
Net assets     
 Unrestricted        2,869,044

Total net assets        2,869,044  
  
Total liabilities and net assets    $3,323,587  

    

        See accompanying notes to financial statements.

Statement of Activities
Year ended June 30, 2006
     
Changes in unrestricted net assets:  
Revenues and gains:
 Contributions      $8,042,967
 Interest income            64,679
 Donated services                   90,000  
   
Total unrestricted revenues and gains      8,197,646  
   
Expenses for program and support services:

 Childhood cancer research       5,498,930
 Fund-raising            977,953
 Administrative            142,155
     
Total program and support services     6,619,038
     
Increase in unrestricted net assets      1,578,608
     
Net assets, beginning of year      1,290,436
     
Net assets, end of year     $2,869,044
 
        See accompanying notes to financial statements

Childhood cancer research

Fundraising 

Administration
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notes to financial statements

1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
 
Nature of Activities
The St. Baldrick’s Foundation (the “Foundation”) is a 
private not-for-profit entity, which was incorporated on 
May 11, 2004 and commenced operations on November 
2, 2004.  The Foundation is organized exclusively for the 
support of charitable and scientific endeavors including 
the making of distributions to such organizations under 
Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code (the 
“IRC”).  The Foundation was formed to engage in 
charitable fund-raising to support further research to 
help fight childhood cancer through educational activities 
and fund-raising events, including having volunteers 
shave their heads in return for donations.  The charitable 
funds raised are donated to childhood cancer research 
institutions.  

Basis of Accounting
The financial statements of the Foundation have been 
prepared on the accrual basis of accounting.

Tax-Exempt Status
The Internal Revenue Service has determined that 
the Foundation is an organization exempt from federal 
income tax under Section 501(c)(3) of the IRC.  
Accordingly, no provision for income taxes has been 
made in the accompanying financial statements.

Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents includes short-term, low risk, 
highly liquid investments, which are readily convertible to 
cash.  

Contributions
Contributions are recognized as revenue when received.  
The Foundation reports gifts of cash and other assets as 
unrestricted support unless they are received with donor 
stipulations that limit the use of the donated assets.  No 
gifts of cash or other assets have been received with 
donor stipulations.

Grants
The Foundation records appropriations for research and 
fellowship grants as a liability and expense after approval 
by the Board of Directors (the “Board”).  Generally, 
research grants initially cover a period of one year and 
may then be subject to renewal for additional terms at 
the discretion of the Board.  For fellowship grants, the 
Foundation requires the recipient to obtain financing 
from another source for the first year.  The Foundation’s 
fellowship grants cover years two and three of fellowships, 
with a possible fourth year granted upon request, review 
and approval by the Board, with recommendations from 
the Scientific Advisory Committee.

Use of Estimates
The preparation of the financial statements in conformity 
with accounting principles generally accepted in the 
United States requires management to make estimates 
and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of 
assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets 
and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and 
the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during 
the reporting period.  Actual results could differ from 
those estimates.

Furniture and Equipment
Furniture and equipment are recorded at cost.  Furniture 
and equipment are being depreciated using the straight-
line method over periods of five to seven years.  

Website Development
The Foundation recognizes the costs incurred in the 
development of the Foundation’s website in accordance 
with Emerging Issues Task Force Issue No. 00-2, 
Accounting for Website Development Costs and, with 
the provisions of AICPA Statement of Position No. 
98-1, Accounting for the Costs of Computer Software 
Developed or Obtained for Internal Use.  Accordingly, 
direct costs incurred during the application stage of 
development are capitalized and amortized over the 
estimated useful life, which is 36 months.  Fees incurred 
for website hosting are expensed over the period of the 
benefit. Costs of operating a website are expensed as 
incurred.  Amortization expense for the year ended June 
30, 2006 for the website was approximately $27,000.

Functional Allocation of Expenses
Expenses that can be directly identified with the 
program or supporting service to which they relate are 
charged accordingly. Other expenses by function have 
been allocated among program and supporting service 
classifications using bases determined by management to 
be reasonable.

Net Assets
“Unrestricted Net Assets” of the Foundation are neither 
permanently restricted nor temporarily restricted 
by donor-imposed stipulations.  The only limits on 
unrestricted net assets are broad limits resulting from the 

nature of the Foundation and the purposes specified in 
its articles of incorporation or bylaws and limits resulting 
from contractual agreements.

Contributed Services
Contributions of services are valued at the estimated fair 
value at the date of receipt and recognized as revenue 
when received with a corresponding offset to the 
applicable expense category.

Volunteers
A number of volunteers, including members of the 
Board, have made significant contributions of time to 
the Foundation’s policy-making, program and support 
functions.  The value of this contributed time does 
not meet the criteria for recognition of contributed 
services contained in Statement of Financial Accounting 
Standards No. 116, Accounting for Contributions 
Received and Contributions Made, and, accordingly, is 
not reflected in the accompanying statement of activities.

Concentration of Credit Risk
The Foundation maintains cash, cash equivalents and 
investments in commercial banks, which may exceed 
FDIC insurance limits.

2.Furniture and Equipment

Property and equipment are summarized as follows:

June 30, 2006 
     
Computer equipment  $42,395 
Furniture and fixtures      13,130 

         55,525 
     
Accumulated depreciation             4,708 

         $50,817 

3. Commitments and Contingencies

At June 30, 2006, the Foundation was obligated under 
operating leases for the office space expiring through 
November 30, 2008.  Approximate future minimum lease 
payments are 2006 $16,000; 2007 $33,000 and 2008 
$31,000.

Lease expense for the year ended June 30, 2006 was 
approximately $19,000.

Memorandum of Understanding
On September 8, 2004, the Foundation entered into 
a Memorandum of Understanding (“MOU”) with the 
National Childhood Cancer Foundation, d/b/a CureSearch 
(“CureSearch NCCF”), a California non-profit corporation.  
The MOU designates the Children’s Oncology Group 
(“COG”) as the primary beneficiary of the St. Baldrick’s 
Day events (the “Program”) and stipulates that within 
a reasonable period of time following the conclusion of 
the Program, the Foundation shall remit to CureSearch 
NCCF: 1) any advanced amounts, and 2) the donation to 
CureSearch NCCF which is to be a restricted gift for the 
COG for research into childhood cancer.  Additionally, the 
MOU states that the Foundation accepts assignment of 
the St. Baldrick’s Day trademark registrations as of the 
date of transfer.  The Foundation is responsible for all its 
own costs, contractual arrangements, logistics, expenses 
and any liability associated with the organization and 
implementation of the Program.  
 During the remaining term of the MOU, either 
party may terminate the agreement for cause as 
outlined in the MOU.  Otherwise, the MOU terminates 
on December 31, 2007.
 As of June 30, 2006, the Foundation has committed 
to continuing fellowship and research grants aggregating 
approximately $411,000 and are scheduled to be 
disbursed through June 30, 2007.  The continuing 
fellowship grants are subject to discretionary renewal.  
The promise to give is accompanied by the condition 
the research performed relates to finding a cure for 
childhood cancer.  Management estimates the likelihood 
of the recipients not meeting this condition as remote and 
therefore these grants meet the criteria for recognition of 
a payable contained in Statement of Financial Accounting 
Standards No. 116, Accounting for Contributions 
Received and Contributions Made, and, accordingly, have 
been included in the accompanying financial statements.
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our donors

$25,000 +
Aon Foundation

elope

Francis & Rosa A. Feeney

Guy Carpenter & Company, Inc.

Family of Andy Kelsch

PartnerRe US

QBE the Americas

$10,000- $24,999
Anonymous

Access Re, Inc.

Arch Insurance Group

Andrew G. Bluhm

Ciba Specialty Chemicals

Collins Associates, Inc.

Community Association Underwriters of  
 America, Inc.

Contractors Safety Forum

Pat & Lisa Denzer

Brian Duperreault

Eli Lilly and Company

GE Foundation

General Re Corporation

Goldman, Sachs & Company

Joseph & Niki Gregory

Patricia Jehle & Jim Reidy 

Jewish Communal Fund

John Laing Homes

Lehman Brothers

Mattel Children’s Foundation

Mr. Martin J. Ross, Publisher, Business  
 Insurance magazine

Brian & Nancy O’Hara

Peak6 Investments, LP

Platinum Underwriters   
 Reinsurance, Inc.

PNC Capital Group, Ltd.

James V. Parolisi

Richard Perry

Plum Beach Foundation

Robert and Hiromi Printz

Rabobank International

The Redwoods Group

Seminole Casualty Insurance Company

Stein Bellet Foundation

Amy & Jeffrey Verschleiser   
 Philanthropic Fund

C & J Viner Family Foundation

XL Global Services, Inc.

$5,000 - $9,999
Anonymous

American Re-Insurance Company

Anheuser-Busch, Inc.

Arch Reinsurance

John Bender & Alanna Devine

Besso, Ltd.

Brown & Brown, Inc.

CNA Foundation

Steven & Alexandra Cohen

Cole Family Foundation Fund, New York  
 Community Trust

John B. & Anne Collins

Robert J. Cooney 

Kathleen & Rob Coughlin

Kerwick & Curran, Inc.

Digicom Technical Services, Inc.

The Dowling & Partners Charitable  
 Foundation, Inc.

Eichel Family Foundation, Jewish  
 Commual Fund

Jeffrey L. Eisen

Ethicon Endo-Surgery, Inc.

FactSet Research Systems

Ferguson Family Foundation, Inc.

William A. Fischer

Florida Intracoastal Underwriters, Ltd.

Gratz Area Fire Co.

Hartan Brokerage, Inc.

Heidell, Pittoni, Murphy & Bach, LLP,  
 Attorneys at Law

Timothy T. Hein

Helen Fitzgerald’s Irish Grill & Pub

Michael Hubbe

Indianapolis Colts

Amy Justice & Rick Irvine

Johnson & Johnson

Henry Keeling

Tim & Lynn Kenny

Kerwick & Curran, Inc.

Lake Central National Honor Society, St.  
 John, IN

Maize South Middle School Stuco,  
 Wichita, KS

Thomas & Christine J. Manzke

Marsh USA, Inc. - Denim Days at 
Marsh, NY Metro Zone

Jeffrey Mayer

William & Stephanie McCauley

H. Elizabeth Mitchell & Marvin Pestcoe

Michele & David Mittelman

Scott D. & Mary Ellen Moore

Warren B. Mosler

Edward Noonan

Oak Forest (IL) High School

Robert Popowski

Lewis S. Ranieri

Rockville Risk Management Associates,  
 Inc.

RSUI Group, Inc.

Stephen & Christine Schwartz

Sharma Family Fund, Community  
 Foundation for Palm Beach & Martin  
 Counties, Inc.

Cindy & John Sites Charitable Foundation

Slainte Irish Festival, LLC

Stop Loss Concepts, Inc.

Three TM Enterprises, LLC, in memory  
 of Mr. Winterstein

Bill Tomljanovic Family

Tower 23, Inc.

Towers Perrin

Vanguard Charitable Endowment Program

White & McSpedon

Students of Xavier High School, NY, NY

Zurich U.S. Foundation

$2,500 - $4,999
Anonymous

4th Graders Village Elementary School,  
 Skillman, NJ

The ACE Foundation

The Law Firm of Rebecca Adelman

John & Lillian Adimari

AIA Foundation

AIG

Align General Insurance Agency, Inc.

Aspen Insurance UK Limited

Assured Guaranty Corporation

The Ayco Charitable Foundation

BMS Group

Baez Felix

Bank of America Foundation

Barrett Directline Delivery Services, Inc.

Laura Bellet

Chubb & Son

John Cieslowski

Robert E. Corning

Peg & Sean Crinnion & Family

Jeff & Denise Dean

Deepwater Fools

Designs For Tomorrow, Inc.

David Drury

Effingham County High School,  
 Springfield, GA

Folksamerica Reinsurance Company

Scott A. Gaynor

HSBC Securities (USA) Inc.

Hammill, O’Brien, Croutier, Dempsey &  
 Pender

Harborfields (NY) High School   
 Students, Teachers & Friends

Peter C. Hearn

Mark & Patricia Hinkley Foundation

Holborn Corporation

Edwards Angell Palmer & Dodge  
 Insurance/Reinsurance Department

The William K. Isenberg Family

Jamba Juice/Sanders Liquid Sunshine 

JLT Group / LPL

Johnson & Johnson Family of Companies

Robert J. Kimmel

Krez & Peisner

Students of Lincoln Unified School  
 District, Stockton, CA

McDonald’s Corporation

Merrill Lynch & Co. Foundation, Inc.

Michael E. Morrill Family

Niederauer Family

North Cook County - Chicago Chapter  
 of Thrivent Financial for Lutherans

Optimist Club of Hammond, IN

Pediatric Dentistry of Sunset Hills, MO

Plainfield (IL) High School - Central  
 Campus

Pueblo Bikers United, Inc.

Pursuit of Life

RadiSys

Jill, Scott, Miro’ &  Monet Ramsey

Dennis & Kathy Reding

Michael Reger

Alison J. Renner

Ri Ra Irish Pubs

Rockabilly Barbers

Howard Rubin

Kathleen M. Ruddy

Sam’s Club / Wal-Mart Foundation

Shady McGruff’s Pub

Peter Jay Sharp Foundation

Signet Star Re / Berkley Insurance. Co.

Noel Smyth

The Society of the Friendly Sons of St.  
 Patrick in the City of New York

TD Securities (USA) LLC

Tinley Park (IL) High School District 228

Transatlantic Reinsurance

TrimQuest

UPS

United Firefighters of Los Angeles City

Untouchables MC

Carol & Peter Venezia

Jeffrey & Susan Volk

West Virginia Northern Community  
 College

Bryan K. Ward

Warner Bros. Entertainment, Inc.

West Suburban Irish, Inc.

Wolf Branch School District 113,  
 Swansea, IL

Trenton Zimmerman

$1,000 - $2,499
Anonymous

1-866 I Don’t Know

45 South

A. Marinelli Shoes & Accessories, Inc.

A.J. Renner and Associates

A.P. Express

AMS Automotive

ASA LLC

AXA Foundation

Agility Partners, LLC

Ahmuty, Demers & McManus

Mark L. Alcaide

Alcoa, Inc.

James N. & Bianca M.G. Alexander

Aliant Financial Services

Anne Allen

Lenelda V. Allen

Allied Beverages, Inc.

Allied Waste Management

James Allsup

Alverin M. Cornell Foundation

Maria Amelio

Analect, LLC

Jim Anderson

James R. Ansley

Mario & Diane Antoci

AOL Risk Services

Aramarine Brokerage, Inc.

Arcadia (CA) Police Officers Association

Judy Arnette

Aspen Insurance Limited

Anesthesia Associates

Atlanta Jaycees

Atlantic Care Regional Medical Center

Atlantic-Heydt Corporation

Atlantic Security, Ltd.

AvcomEast

Avrum Katz Foundation

Michael Ayrer

IN 2006 ST. BALDRICK’S HAD OVER 10.6 MILLION WEBSITE VISITS!

B & J USA, Inc.

Gerard & Ellen A. Baker

Steve & Terri Balbierz

Frank & Sandra Baldino

Bank of America Securities

Barakett Foundation

Lisa & David Barse

James & Patricia Barton

Baxter International Foundation

Steven Begleiter

Richard Bello & Family

Albert A. Benchimol

Joseph F. Bender

Edward P. Benison

Catherine Bennett

Patrick & John Bennett Jr. Memorial  
 Foundation

Andrew Berardi

John R. Berger

Rhoda Berley

Gregory T. Bernhart Family

Kevin M. Berry Family

Besso Limited

Beyond Ordinary Software Solutions

Dick & Carol Bigelow

Stephen H. Binet

Thomas A. Birkett

Bob & Shaney Bisset

James R. Blake

Harry R. Blanchard

Richard & Nancy Blum

Bob Howard Auto Group

Jeff Bohnson

Chris & Karen Bond

Susan R. Bonds

John L. Bonello

Jacques Q. Bonneau

Jim Brady’s Restaurant & Bar

Brakur Custom Cabinetry, Inc.

Joseph P. Brandon

Brigantine (NJ) Board of Education

Devon & Pete Briger

John Brown Family

Fred Bruning

Lisa & Jonathan Brush

Sam Buca

David D. Burdette

Francis Butler

Butterfield Color

Fraser & Lesley Butterworth

Clarendon Hills (IL) Fire Department,  
 Suburbanite Bowl & Friends

Kari & Michael Callahan

Cancer Treatment Center (Swansea, IL)

Steve Canfield

Larry Cantwell

James D. Carey

Greg Carlin

Eileen & Steve Carlsen

James Carrico

Richard M. Carris

William R. Carroll Family

Center Court Pub

Centro Inspection

Mr. & Mrs. Robert Cervoni

Charlie, Sally, Robbie & Joey Chamness

Champion Logistics

Dana A. Chapman

Ian Chin

ChoicePoint, Inc

Christ Evangelical Lutheran Church,  
 Orland Park, IL

Jan Christenson

The following donors gave at exceptional levels, but the St. Baldrick’s Foundation sincerely 
thanks every single donor and volunteer who put their heart and soul into our cause –
Shaving the Way to Conquer Kids’ Cancer!
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Robert & Gloria Christopher

Church of the Assumption, Westport, CT

Stephanie & Bryan Clemons

Mr. & Mrs. James J. Clifford

Clune Construction Company

Munroe & Becky Cobey

Barry Cohen

Collins Associates UK

Mark Colon

Colonial Beach (VA) Moose Lodge #1267

Tessa L. Comeau

CommunityBanks

Concorde General Agency

Robert F. Conger

Pete Connor

Consumer Portfolio Services, Inc.

Continuum Health Management

Brian & Karen J. Conway

F. Thomas Conway, P.S.C.

Kevin J. Conway, in memory of Tim  
 Coughlin

Andrew Cook

Edwin E. Cook, Jr.

Cornerstone Investments

Lester Coyle

Creative Design Consultants, LLC

Susan L. Cross & Family

CSG Systems, Inc.

Rich Curd

Cushman & Wakefield

Robert W. D’Loren

Jonathan Daspin Family

Davidson Companies

John & Barbara Davidson

Edward J. DeBartolo, Jr.

Stephen H. Deckoff

Del Savio Contruction Corporation

Dermot Clinton Green, LLC

Deutsche Bank

Daniel F. Devine

Kim DiFederico

Difama Concrete, Inc.

Richard Dillman

Tim & Jo Ann Dixon

Joseph Dobransky & Mary A.   
 Dobransky Foundation

Doc’s Harley-Davidson

David & Ellen Dolgen Fund, Jewish  
 Community Foundation of Southern  
 Arizona

Bill Doniger

Double El Enterprises, LLC

Mary Lou Douglas

Tom Doyle

Patrick Duff, LFH Foundation

Jim Duffy

Duffy, Duffy & Burdo Attorneys at Law

Jerry Dunn

Nicholas Durant

Dykhouse Construction Co., Inc.

Elk River (MN) Lions Club, Inc.

Eagle One Roofing

East Junior High School, Wisconsin  
 Rapids, WI

Richard D. Eckburg

Libbyard Sam Edelman

Jill & Barry Edinburg

Edward Jones Investment

Edwards Foundation

Jim & Marianne Egan

John D. Ehinger

Christopher & Kiersten J. Eichenberger

Empower Insurance Group MGA

Endsmeet Animal Hospital

Enterprise Builders Corporation

The Entrepreneur’s Source

Epic Mechanical Contractors, LLC - 
Anthony Marrone

Erin Construction, LLC

Ettrick Animal Hospital

Whitney Evans

Everest Reinsurance

Everything Green Designs, Inc.

Executive Insuance Company

Experimur, LLC

Fairmont (MN) Police Department

Luciano Family

Brian L. Feldman Family

Andrew P. Fenic

Bill Ferri, St. Patrick’s Soccer

Fidelity Charitable Gift Fund

The Field, Bridgeport, CT

Kevin Finnerty

Fischetti & Pesce, LLP

Price V. Fishback

Kevin Fitzgerald Family

Timothy Fitzpatrick

Paul Fogarty

Amy C. & Patrick Forebaugh

John J. Forebaugh

Christopher E. Foreman

W. T. Forrester

The Jane & Stephen Frank Foundation

Franklin Templeton Investments

Mr. & Mrs. Paul M. Friedman

Robert L. Friedman

Friendship Foundation, Inc.

Garth Friesen

Scott Frisius

Samantha & Dek Froud

GE Reinsurance Corporation

Leandro S. Galban, Jr.

Steve, Diane, Sydney & Jack Galleger

Doug Galuk, M.D.

Mark & Lori Garbin

John M. Garzone

Bill G. Gasdaska

Patrons of The Gauntlet II

Jill & John Gaynor & Family

Blair Gaynor, Gnu-Co, Inc.

Gemstar Construction

George Cameron Nash, Inc.

Sr. Teresa L. George, Children’s Hospital  
 of Austin

James P. & Clare Gerry

Gerson Lehrman Group, Inc.

Law Office of Frederick J. Giachetti

Paul M. Gibson

Dawn M. Gillespie

Joan H. Gillings

Milton Gillis

David, Amy, Danny, Sara & Stevie Gleason

Global Impact

Global Real Estate Solutions, LLC

William S. Goenett

Charles & Tolulope Goldie

Brent’s Friends at Goldman Sachs

Judy & Brian Gonsalves

Murray Goodman

Gordan Homes - Gary, Vinnie, Rob, Gail,  
 Tyler, Jacob, Julia & Tori Gordon

Mark Grande Family

Gregory & Nancy Gravalis

Jim Gray

Great Clips, Inc.

Evan G. Greenberg

Mary M. Greenebaum

Bill Gregory

Lauren & Bob Gregory

Scott C. Grout

H.W. Custom Car Show, Osaka Japan

Greg H. Hagood

John S. Haldeman II

Kathy Harper

Harrah’s & Harvey’s Lake Tahoe

Judith & Charles Harris

Cathy Hauck

David A. Hearn

Employees of Heidell, Pittoni, Murphy  
 & Bach

Hematology Oncology of Salem, LLP

Hepatitis C. Treatment Centers, Inc.

Halina Herc

Tom Hettinger

Charles Hewitt III

Charles A. Higham

Hippogriff Charitable Lead Unitrust

Joseph G. & Jill M. Hissong

Gretchen & Thomas Holce

Kent & Karen Holce Family

Bill & Kim Holmes

Alessandra & Stephen Holowesko

Ryan & Rebecca Holsheimer

Winnie & Bruce Homer-Smith

Howard Orloff Imports, Inc.

Howard S. Wright Construction Co.

Owen E. Hulse, Jr.

I.A.M.A.W. Machinist’s Union

The ILM Group

ITC - Delta.com

ITT Industries

Illinois Tool Works Foundation

Improved Order of Red Men

Interactive Business Systems, Inc.

International Brotherhood of Electrical  
 Workers Local Union 180

Investment Professionals for Children’s  
 Charities

J & D Door Sales, Inc.

J W S Cheers, Inc.

J.D.M. Foundation

JP Morgan Chase

Amelia C. Jacobs, D.M.D.

Michael Jewell

Kathi Jobson-Money

Steve Johnson

Mr. Edmon Jones’ Science Classes,  
 Raleigh, NC

Mike & Kathy Joyce

Andy & Wendy Justice

Paul & Laura Kanitra

Heather & Jay Kash

Kent Katter

Craig P. Keller

Tom Kellogg at Signet Star Re

Moira Kelly

Neil J. Kelly

Paul & Jessica Kelly

Thomas & Susan Kendall Charitable  
 Trust

Patrick, Ann, Alanna & Kiley Kennedy

Michael G. Kerner

Kerns, Pitrof, Frost & Pearlman, LLC

Darlene D. Kerr

Peter M. Kiernan

Pat Kilkenny 

Bob & Cindy Koets

Ron & Linda Kozlowski

Kramer, Dillof, Livingston & Moore

Alan Krashesky

Krasno, Krasno & Onwudinjo

L & L Painting Company, Inc.

La Strada General Contracting Corp.

John & Sue LaCava Family

Lakewood (CA) High Students & Staff

Beverly Lange, M.D.

Lansdowne Medical

Walter Lantz Foundation

Lauren Richards, Ltd.

Gisele & Pierre Laurin

Patricia P. Lawless

Taylor Layne

Lazard Freres & Co., LLC

Lear Corporation

Dr. & Mrs. Jason M. Lee

Charles Leed, Jr.

David & Elissa Lefkowitz

Gina & Jeff LeGare

Tom & Donna Leonhardt

Lincoln General Insurance Company

Amy & Michael Liou

Steven Lipman

Shannon H. Lisecki

Anne & Jeffrey Livingston

Longfellow Elementary School, Idaho  
 Falls, ID

Longhorn Properties

Lorelei Inn, Inc.

Alvin Loshak

W.E. Love & Associates

Loveland Distributing Co., Inc.

Jamethon Luther

Scott & BG Lynn

Thomas Lyon Family

M & W Distribution Services, Inc.

Jamie Maguire

Manetta Industries, Inc.

Jack Mangiante

John M. Mangiante Foundation

Manufacturers P & C Limited

Marcotex International, Inc.

The Marketing Company

Master Mechanical Corporation

Rich & Fran Matinale

Karen M. Matrunich

MaxRe

Misty E. May

McDonald’s Corporation

Enda McDonnell

The McGraw-Hill Companies

James & Donna McKenna 

John M. McKenna

McAuliffe’s Pub

Meritage Homes

Samuel & Holly  Merrin

Gregory A. Messenger

Metropolitan National Bank

Metropolitan Opera Stage Crew, Friends 
& Family

Roxanna Meyers

Friends at Micro Graphic Information  
 Services Corp.

Miller Insurance Services, Ltd.

Len & Beebe Miller

Richard F. Miller

Mike & Joy Millette

Mr. & Mrs. Dominick Miranda, Jr.

Costas Miranthis

Monterey Fund, Inc.

The Moody’s Foundation

Dave Moran Family

Virgil & Irene Morgan

Elizabeth R. Morris & Family

Mountain Ridge Middle School,  
 Colorado Springs, CO

Law Offices of Brian M. Murphy

WH Muzzy Consulting

Kevin & Lois Myeroff

Naperville (IL) Noon Lions Club

Napper Tandy’s Irish Pub

National Semiconductor

Spencer T. Nattans

Necela Chiropractic

Robert Neff

Neil Sherman-Industrial Metal Supply

Sandra E. Neilson

Janice A. Nelson

Newman Fitch Altheim Myers, P.C.

Nicholas J. Parisi Schorship Fund

Dave Nikolic Family

The Noblemen

Michael Nolan

Gary & Carol Norman

Northport Lacrosse Club, Inc.

Northwest Bank

Fares Noujaim

Ocala Hospitalist Group, PA

Paul J. O’Connor

Frank O’Keefe

Timothy A. O’Neill

OB/GYN Associates of Savannah

Odyssey America Reinsurance   
 Corporation

Thomas R. Olofsson Family

Gordon & Lynne Olver

Oracle Corporation

Michele & Steve Oricoli

Robert & Kerry Orlich

Chip Ott

Craig Overlander

Wayne Paglieri

Salvatore Palazzolo, D.D.S.

Panel Electric, Inc.

Chul S. Park Family

Parker Hannifin Foundation

Parma (OH) Eagles FOE 4204

Sandra G. Parrillo & Family

Patti & Sons, Inc.

Peachtree Battle Immobilien

Pennsylvania Lumbermens Mutual  
 Insurance Company

John S. Peppard

Trent Philipp Family

Richard & Marlene Pietranek

Edward S. Placey Family

Plainfield Lodge N. 2491, Loyal Order  
 of Moose

Joe Plasencia

PNM

Lee Preston

PricewaterhouseCoopers

Professional Warranty

QBE Aseguradora de Riesgos del  
 Trabajo, S.A.

Q.E.D. Enterprises, Inc.

R & J Construction Corporation

Adam S. Raizin

Sergio Ramos, III

David & Anna Rees

Randy Reiff

Pauline Reimer of Pryor Associates

Rob & Robin Reinarz

Reinsurance Association of America, in  
 honor of John P. Phelan 

Thomas R. Reviglio

Ricky’s Welding, Inc.

Jonathan P. Ritz

Brian Robbins
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Rodman Companies

David & Joann Rogers

Paula G. Romeo

Debra & Ralph Rosato

Jeffrey H. Rosen

Rotary Club of Northport, NY

Mark T. Rowley

Maria & Richard Ruffer

Charles Rusbasan

Terry Russell

The Law Office of Michael Russo

Steven C. Rutledge

Frank Ruyak

Daniel Ryan Family

Jerry Ryan

S. Barczi Builders, Inc.

SLG Benefits & Insurance, LLC

The SS&D Foundation

Saint Jude’s School, Blackwood, NJ

Deborah & Michael Salzberg

Sams Club / Wal-Mart Foundation

San Bernardino County Firefighters

Richard & Theresa Sanford

Cary & Michelle Sarnoff

Save Home Heat Co., Inc.

Joseph & Jacqueline Saydlowski

Christopher Schaper Family

The Schlanger Family Foundation

Daniel R. Schlesinger Family

Leo & Diane Schlinkert

Terry Schlinkmann

Brian Schmalz

Stanley R. Schutz

Michael Scott Consulting

Secviar, Inc.

Amber C. Senn

Robert J. Serra

Aash & Angela Shah

Sherman & Armbruster

Jim M. Sherman

Sierra Pacific Mortgage 

Kathryn Siggins

Gyan Sinha & Kushmaotee Gujadhur

John L. Skoug

Stuart Slifkin Family

Barry J. Small

Corey V. Smith

Smith Ranch Holdings, Ltd.

Judy & Pete Smith

Mr. & Mrs. Edward S. Smutney

Tom Smyth

Anton & Tina Solak

Jim Sommers

South Jersey Gas

Southgate Nurserymen, LLC

Wayne & Connie Spears

‘Specially for Children

Paul Spillane

David H. Spiller

Daniel Spina

V. S. Srinivasan

St. Johns Insurance Company

Parents & Children of St. Joseph Hill,  
 Staten Island, NY

Prestige Staffing

E. George Stapchuk, Jr.

Timothy Stapleford

John C. Stathas Family

Paul & Xin Steele

Mark A. Stefani

Paul Stewart

Stewartstown (PA) Elementary  
 Students, Staff & Friends

Stockton (CA) Police Officers 
Association

Debbie & Steven Strickland Family

Sublimity Insurance Company

Kieran A. Sweeney

T.S. Chadwick Company

Tangent Technologies

Tracey A. Tetrault & Family

Patrick A. Thiele

Leo Thieneman & Sons, LLC

Thilman & Filippini

Benjamin & Dorothy Thompson

Lynn & Marilyn Thompson

Roger & Nancy Thompson Family

Andree Thorpe

Tiffany & Co.

Title Works Abstract, Inc.

Toolan Family Foundation, Inc.

Marc Toscano

Tower Hill Insurance Group

Tower Insurance Company of New York

James & Juliann Toya

Toyota Motor Sales, USA, Inc.

Tracey Road Equipment

Kevin & Jennifer Trapani

Carl & Ann Trost

Wayne Tuan

Michael & Elaine S. Tublin

Jim & Rosemary E. Tuite, Sr.

Friends at UAW Local 624 & Magna

UNICCO Service Company

Univar USA

Universal Insurance Managers

Universal Reinsurance Co., Ltd.

U.S. Bancorp Foundation

V.A.L. Floors, Inc.

Vacaville Firefighters Local 3501

Piers & Kate Vacher

Valley Medical Clinic, Juneau, AK -  Lindy  
 Jones, M.D.

Emil T. Van Essen

Tom Van Riper, in honor of Shirleigh  
 Van Riper

Van Wagner Communications

Jay T. Vanerstrom

Vanguard Charitable Endowment  
 Program

Rafael E. Varela

The Varonos Family

George Venuto

Victor J. Andrew High School, Tinley  
 Park, IL

Rebecca Villane

VZD’s Restaurant & Club & Patrons

W T Butler Co., Ltd.

Wachovia Foundation Matching Gift  
 Program

Steve & Darlene Wagner

Wake Radiology Services

Wakefern Food Corporation

Wal-Mart Stores, Inc.

David W. Warren

Washington Irish Pub, LLC

Washington Mutual

Pete & Margot Washington

Weaver Multimedia Group

Wayne & Rebecca Chapman Weaver

Tracy Wellington

David Wermuth & Jennifer Kroman

West Haven Development Group

Kim J. Westermann

Mark Whitmore

Krent Wieland Design

Tony P. Wilkey

Robert R. Williams

Robin Williams

Christopher & Sandra Willson-White

Wilson, Bave, Conboy, Cozza &  
 Couzens, P.C.

Tom & MaryLou Wilson

Sharion Wilton

Wine & Spirit Distributors of Illinois  
 Charitable Foundation

David M. Winton

Dave & Donna Wolfe

Sandy & Tim Wuliger

Dawn & John Yonkunas

Denise DeBartolo York

Sal & Marion Zaffino

Thomas O. Zupon

Zwicker Electric Co., Inc.

$500 - $999
Anonymous

A&B Caulking Company

A.F.K. Appraisal Group, Inc.

ACI Capital ACI Capital

AGCO Corporation

AMD

AMG Development, Inc.

Abiding Savior Lutheran School, St.  
 Louis, MO

David L. Abrams

Abstract & Title Resources, Inc.

Jay & Laura Acosta

Acton Aqua Dobe

Acuity, A Mutual Insurance Company

Kirsh Adam

Adams Bank & Trust

Adams Fairacre Farms

Adiconner Family

Advocare, Inc.

Alaskan Tropics

Ale House Management, Inc.

Michael J. Alesandro

Tom & Eileen Alexanderson

Anne & Andrew Allan Family

Allegis Group Foundation

B. R. Allen III

Jim Alley

Allied Computer Engineering

Allstate Foundation

Edward Almeida

Ambac

America’s Car-Mart, Inc.

American Agricultural Insurance  
 Company

American Express Foundation

American Legion Post # 455

American Legion Post #39

Americana Program Underwriters

Ancient Order of Hibernians Division #4

Julian A. Anderson

Joseph M. Angelone Family

Ani Industries, LLC

Jim Ansaldi Family

Apex Venture Partners

Ray & Jeri Apple

Architectural Wall Systems, LLC

Rich & Lois Arens

Ark Restaurants Corporation

Joe & Joan Armbruster

Becky & Doug Armbruster

Aseguradora de Creditos y Garantias

Robert Ashmun

Mitchel R. Ashwill

Tom Athan Family

Anil K. Aturi

Jose Aunon, DDS

Robert Aurigema Family

Rod & Kathy Aurigemma

Charlie Ayers

Michael Ayrer

B & E Engineers

Alley Babij

John & Carol W. Baer

Brandon Baisden

Cynthia B. Baldwin

The Bank of Bermuda, Ltd.

Kyle R. Bankes

Stephen Barbour

Norman & Carole Barham

M. Ridgway Barker

Bryan & Marisa Barnes

Robert R. Barolak

Deloyce Barrington, in memory of            
 Amanda Barrington

Patrick Barry, in memory of Grandma  
 Joan & Mary Jane

Peter & Donna Baughman

Bay Electric Co., Inc.

Jamie & Beasley

Michael L. Beattie

A. J. Becker

Monica & Michael Belfatti

Beltway Jeepers

Dick W. Bennett

Steven M. Bennett

Michael R. Bennis

Benson Bag Corporation

Michael G. Berini

Joseph Besecker

Melanie Bialis

Richard A. Bieder

Frank & Nancy Bigley

Bishop McGuinness Student Body,  
 Oklahoma City, OK

John & Shirley J. Bishop

Bloomingdale (GA) Elementary School

Boardwalk Bank

Jeannie & Jeff Boetticher

Buddy W. Bolinger

Steven K. Bolland

Melissa L. Bontemps

Evonne Boone

Brian Boornazian

Booz Allen Hamilton

Laura & Michael M. Boske

Bruce & Char Bostrom

Brian & Anne V. Boyden

Stanley Brach

Travis Tyler Brady

Curtis L. Brannam

Jack & Deedee Brannigan

Steve M. Breen

Marc Breithaupt

Richard & Louise Brennan

Pamela & David Brinker

Nick C. Brophy

Kevin F. Brosnan

James A. Brost

Dr. Raymond E. Broussard

Brown Distributing Company, Inc.

David Brown

Jim Brown

Suzanne Brown

William & Kelley M. Brown

Peter Brunell

Lisa Bruner

Hong, Steve & Will Brunner

Buchheit Construction Co., Inc.

Buffalo Valley Veterinary Clinic

Builders Mutual Insurance Co.

Richard Bullen

Michael G. Bungert

Andrea Buonfiglio

Martha Burger & Don Rowlett

Mary Burnett, in memory of Steven  
 Noseworthy

David A. Burns

Heather Burns

Business Insurance

David A. Buzen Family

C&B Quality Trailer Works, Inc.

Michael S. Cady

Steve Calascione

Gino & Barbara Calderone

Tom & Carolyn Caldwell

Calhoun Construction, Inc.

California (MO) High School National  
 Honor Society

Edwin H. Callison, Jr.

Cindy Calloway

Calyon

David C. Cameron

Mike & Laurie Cameron

Bill Cameron

John Campagna

Campbell Construction Company, Inc.

Capital Commercial Services, Inc.

Capital Z Services, LLC

John Capizzi & Terry Huff

Joseph Cappiello

CardWorks, Inc.

Cardinal Health Foundation

Cardinal-Virginia Concrete

Career Firefighters of Collingswood  
 (NJ), Local #108

Bruce Carlino

George M. Carlon

M. Carlton & T. Mahoney

Pat & Lil Carney

Charles & Adriene Carson

Ruth Marie Carver

Chris Cavallaro

Nicolette L. Cavallaro, in memory of  
 Professors Susan & Raymond Tripp

James A. Cavaricci

Center of Orthopedic Excellence,  
 Jefferson, MO

Central Carolina Realty

Certified Building Concepts, Inc.,  
 New England Gypsum

Certified Clean & Polish

Luanne Chamness

Emile Chan

Steph Y. Chang

Jeff Charney Family

Henry L. Chavez

Chaz Equipment  Company

Cheng & Haigney, LLP

Peter Cherasia

Chicago Beverage Systems, LLC

Keith J. Chiedes

W. Reed Chisholm II

Cary D. Chisum

Choicepoint, Inc.

Jim E. Christianson

Peter Christie

Al Christlet, Crazy Al’s Gypsum Auto  
 Body & Frame Parts

James W. Christoff

Scott & Michelle Christy

Church of Christ, Long Beach, CA

Cirignano Contracting, Inc.

Citigroup

Jonathan B. Clark

Scott Clark

Karen A. Cobb

Michael & Mary Coca

Larry Cohen

Rick & Sharon Cohen
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Jackie Colaitis

Cold Shot Refrigeration

John Coldman

Coldwell Banker

Joseph B. Cole

Collateral Guaranty LLC

Rob & Lorraine Collins    

The Colonial Inn

Commack (NY) Fire Department Co. #2

Commonwealth Insurance Company

Community Foundation for Greater  
 Atlanta, Inc.

Community High School

Compass Rose Design, Inc.

Jack & Nancy Constantino

Contract Furnishings Mart

Thomas F. Conway, Jr.

Cooper Gay

Corbitt Manufacturing Company

James Cordes

Core Geotechnical

George & Ana Corey

Michael & Maria Costello

John T. Cowin

Cox Insurance Group, Inc.

Steve & Gwen Crawford

Crawford Family Foundation

Credit Suisse Foundation Trust

Ken A. Crerar

Christina A. Cronin

Cronin Family

John A. Crowe

Mark Cruciani Family

Culver Franchising System, Inc.

Peter L. D’Antonio

Frank D’Orazio

DMS Building Components, Inc.

DPREP, LLC

John T. Darrah

Dart Logistics Services

Ian G. Davey

Martin David

Edward & Tonya J. Davidson

Gareth & Sue Davies

Kathryn Davis Family

Wendy De Monchaux

J. & Judith W. De Nazarie

DeMoon Family

Deb Shops, Inc.

Dee Zee Manufacturing, Inc.

Jerry & Virginia Deines

Brad Delamielleure

Paul S. Delaney

Geraldine Delprete

Jay Demeusy

Robert Detor

Michael J. Devine

Thomas A. Devine

Ted & Willow Dew

Paul Deweese

Susan K. DiLonardo

Sal DiMaggio

Joseph A. DiMenna

Sashi A. Dias

John & Saw Choo Dickson

Peter Dinneen

D. Dinsmore

Marianne & Drew Dinsmore

Debra Dios

Brian M. Donaghy

Mr. & Mrs. Donelan

Lynn Donner

Robert D. Donohoe

James M. Doona

Vivien Dorsey

John Doucette

Douglas (AK) Volunteer Fire Department

Mr. & Mrs. John Dowling

Thomas A. Dowling

Dick & Theo Doyle

Dr. Michael Stoker & Dr. Richard Adams

Kean & Bridget Driscoll

Leo Driscoll

David, Korine & Drew Dubish

Michael F. Dunn

Thomas & Maureen M. Dunn

Dunnet Bay Construction

Wendy Durand Family

Mark Durney

East Northport (NY) Middle School  
 Students, Staff & Faculty

Eaton Vance Management

Economy Paving Co. Inc.

Egg Harbor Township (NJ) Middle School

Engine 60 / Ladder 17, FDNY

Engine 83 / Ladder 29, FDNY

ESTCO Enterprises

William M. Eames

East Rockaway (NY) High School, Sr.  
 National Honor Society

Karen C. Ehlers

Richard Eimbinder

El Comercio

Electrical Design & Construction, Inc.

Eli and Edythe L. Broad Foundation

Elk Grove Remodeling & Construction

Joni L. Elliott

Richard & Kelli Ellis

EMC Corporation

Emmite Photogrqaphy

Samantha Engel

John R. English

Environmental Products & Services of  
 Vermont, Inc.

Environmental Technolgy Control, Inc.

David L. Erickson

Gita Estersohn & Robert Sapovits

Anthony Evans

Dwight & Christy Evans

Simon Everett

Exelon / Amergen Energy Co., LLC

FCB Homes

Staff & Patrons of Fadó Irish Pubs &  
 Restaurants 

Fadó Atlanta

Fadó Chicago

Fadó Seattle

Fairweather Masonry

Stephen & Joan Fallon

Kimberly J. Falvey Family

Farm Mutual Reinsurance Plan

Fatso’s Sports Garden, Inc.

David Feely

Feld Chevrolet Company

Paul & Mary Felstrup

Dr. Mark Fernandez

Sal Ferro

Scott D. Fest

James & Paula Few

Finance Family

Fallon & Finelli, DDS, PC

Michael A. Fineo Family

Joseph P. Finnerty Family

Jim Fiore

Peter Fioretti

First Due Emergency Supply Company

First National Bank

First Presbyterian Church    
 Moundsville, WV

Anthony M. Fischetti

Paul Fish

Melvin Fishman

FitzMaurice Family

Five Star Electric Corporation

Joanne & Ellen Flanagan

Bill Fleischhacker

Robert E. Foran

Larry & Diana Forrester

The Fortin Family

Bill Foster

Founders Insurance Co.

Dilawn Fox-Romaine

Fraternal Order of Police Lodge 218

Richard Freedberg, CPA

Jay Freedman & Family

Fuddruckers, Albuquerque

Nikki L. Fuhrmann

Neil J. Gagnon

Thomas & Cecilia J. Galateo

Gallatin Empire Lions Foundation

Jack & Avis Galleger

Granite Construction Company - Bay  
 Area Branch

Christina & Mike Gantcher

Linda & Dan Gardner

Michael R. Garretson

Dick Geddes

Joe George

Anita Giannini

Dennis Giannos

George Giddies

Richard T. Gieryn, Jr.

Andy Giffin

John W. Gift

James Gillespie

Mr. & Mrs. Bill H. Gillespie

Gina & Amanda

Geralyn M. Gionet

Ann & Stephen Gitter

Nick & Olivia Giuntini

Katie, Joey, Connor & George Glass

Deanna Goers - Benfield Atlanta

Gary & Sandee Goertzen

Golden Valley Brewery & Restaurant

Cathy L. Gomez

Steve E. Goode

Scott K. Goodell

Mark W. Gookin & Family

Scott D. Gordon

Karen & Joe Gorman

The Directors & Staff of Gosling’s Limited

Gabriel Gotlib

Graffiti

Grainger

Andrew Grant

Rhonda K. Grant, Grant Consulting  
 Group

Jean Gray

Mary Ellen Greco

Hoson W. Green

Kevin & Margaret Green

E. Mala Greenberger

Donald J. Greene, P.C.

Geoff & Jennifer Grenert

Charlie Griffin

Geoff Griffiths

Kevin & Laura A. Griffiths

Mr. & Mrs. Jamie S. Gronowski

Gruis Family Grocery

Brendan Guiliano

Gulf Stream Pubs & Blog H

Philip A. Hadley

Thomas Hagerstrom

Dave & Susan Halbrooks

Thed & Evelyn Haley

Lynn Halper

John A. Hammond

Hampton Construction, Ltd.

Sean M. Hanifin

James A. Hanley

Niall Hanley

Hardin, Kundla, McKeon & Poletto

Tony Hardy

The Harp Pub, LLC

Mike & Denise Harrington

Harris Bank

Brian & Danielle Harris

Michael J. Hartnett

Haskana Institute of Hair Design

Matt Hastings

Haun Welding Supply, Inc.

Jesse & Amber Haw

Don Hayden

Madeline & Greg Hayden

Joe L. Hayes

Healthcare Liability Solutions, Inc.

Eve Hearne

Darrell L. Heck

Earl F. Heffernan, Jr. & Charlene  
 Heffernan

John L. Heinkele

Bruce & Kelly Heldmann

Hemingway Custom Cabinetry, LLC

Linda Henderson

Hendrixson Investments, LLC

Henry Schein, Inc.

Heron, Sweet, Fox & Trout, P.C.

Greg Hervey

Michael Heslop

Jack & Alexandra Hickey

John T. Hickey, Jr.

Dr. David A. Hidalgo, M.D.

Highmark, Inc.

David W. Hill

Scott Hill

Bill Hillman

Jeffrey M. Hingst

J. Christopher Hoeffel

Mouse & Rip Hoffman

Hogan Plumbing, Inc.

David B. Hogan

Hollander Foundation

Michael L. Hollman

Holmes Lamoreux & Sabreliner  
 Corporate Team

David C. Holmes

Home Tech Management, Inc.

Wayne Hommes

Jeremy J. Hood

Nick Hopfensperger

John J. Hopkins

Joseph S. Horan

Henry, Bonny & Katie Horita

Alan Horn

Wesley R. Howard

Hudson Metals Corporation

Nick Hughes

James Hughson

Mary Hull

Shannon Hurley, in memory of        
 John Serhan

Susan E. Hurley

Michael E. Huston

Christopher J. Hutton

IA Interior Architects

Immaculate Conception Catholic School,  
 Dardenne Prairie, Missouri

ING

Karen & Dave Ingrey

Kenneth Ingrey

Paul B. Ingrey

Insurance Company of The West

Insuresoft, LLC

International Assurance of TN, Inc.

Ireland Fund of China

Thomas A. Isaacson

Island Construction Limited

J. Young Mechanical, Inc.

JFK Medical Center

Jabber, Inc.

Jack Quinn’s Irish Pub Patrons & Staff

Shelley H. Jackson

James P. Reagan Agency, Inc.

Keith A. James

Jack Jasinowski

Jay Jesse

Priscilla Jessup

Jewel Osco

Binny Jind

Joanna Johannes-Morris

John G’s

Eric P. Johnson

James M. Johnson

Kelly A. Johnson

Kevin & Alexandra Johnson

Paul & Judy Johnson

Steve & Sue Johnson

Will Johnson

Eric & Gale Johnston

Peter Johnston

Jones & Stokes

David L. Jones

Seby B. Jones, Jr.

Michelle Jorgensen

Jeffrey M. Jourdan

The Joy Companies, Inc.

Stephen & Judith Joynt

Judge & Dolph, LTD

Donna M. Junior

Brian & Lisa Jusas

Jzanus Limited

KMS Communities, LLC

Gerry Kahana

Kaiser Permanente

Tammy Kaitz

Catherine A. Kalaydjian

Noelle M. Kalin

Krista J. Kalish

Kalispell (MT) Police Association

Kimberly R. Kammer

Thomas E. Kanes

Jeff Kaplan

Chris Karow

Kaufman Borgeest & Ryan, LLP

Christine Kawecki

Ted W. Kazmerski

Daniel Keating

Ken Keating

Gerry Keefe

Jim Keenan

Jonathon M. Keener
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Kelleys Hart & Hallman, LLP

Adam Kellogg

James V. Kelly

Thomas P. Kelly

Kennedy Dennis

Brian A. Kennedy

Kenwood Homes, Inc.

Pete & Kathy Kenyon

Gary & Debra Kermott

Bruce L. Kessler

Karen Kiick

Patrick Kilkenny & Julie Larsson

Joseph King

Rhonda & Zach King

James R. Kinney, III

Eric C. Kirby

John & Maura Kirby

Kitchen & Bath Creations, LLC

Kiwanis Club of Mercury 64 Service  
 Projects Fund

Michael K. Klee

Dennis Klesel

Jerry F. Knauf

Steve Koepper

Mary Kommor

Gary Kosinski

Kieran J. Kowal

Krato Products

P. E. Krauss

Tina Krieger

Ken Kunhardt

Bill & Martha Kuntz

William A. Kuntz

L. Martone & Sons

LAPD Community Division Station Fund

LAPD Devonshire Division

Joseph La Rocco

Michael La Wall

Paul LaCava

Richard LaCava

Charlene M. Lacey

Nora K. Laitinen

Robert Lan

Richard Lanasa

Howard Carl Landis

The Lane Team

Kevin R. Lane

Robert N. Lane

Julius F. Lang, Jr.

Mark H. Lange

Julie A. Lansing

Daniel T. Larkin

Julia Lastrange

Robin L. Latchford

Christiane & Pierre Lavertu

Rich & Janice Lechleiter

Gar Loon Lee

Gary M. Leff

Kevin C. Lehman

Paul Lehman

Joseph & Sandra D. Lehrer

Jon & Jackie Leleu

Jesse Lentchner

David & Pamela Leonard

Fred J. Leonardo

Philip Y. Leung

Eytan Levin

David Levy

Joyce Levy & Bill Salinger

Lexisnexis

Liberty Container Line, Inc.

Paul A. Lichtefeld, Jr.

Edwin T. Lin

James G. Lindley, Jr. M.D.

Eric Lindstrom

Matthew W. Lippman

Spencer D. Lippman

Little Venice Group

Sal LoBello & John Gentile

Helen C. Logan

Tom & Janet Lombardi

Chris V. Long

Timothy & Janice P. Long

Bob & Sally Longinetti

Todd D. Lopez

Peter Losardo

Gerri Losquadro

Sue & Mike Loughran

John F. Lovisolo

Jeff Lucier

Steve Lueker

Emily A. Lundstedt

Aaron Lupuloff

Jim Luse

Eugene Lye

Eric G. Lynch

James P. Lynch

John & Catherine F. Lyness

Odd Lyngholm

Lyons Consulting Group

Jerome McShane

MNS & Associates

MSW Research

The MaCc Group, LLC

Mac Pro Development, Inc.

MacNeill Group

Timothy J. MacEachen

Craig L. Mackin

Eric Madoff

Don Magee

Magellan Group

Marjorie & Tim Maginn

Christopher Mahler

Ritesh Mahtani

Cheryl K. Maki

Malamatenios Family

Dan Malloy

Laura T. Maloney

Vincent Mangone

Jason P. Manske

Virginia Marans

Fabio N. Mariani

George Marker

Peter Marquardt

George Marr

Joseph & Erin Marra

Marseilles Sheet Metal, Inc.

Anthony E. Martin

Chad D. Martin

John J. Martin

Kevin T. Martin

Craig J. Martone

Daniel D. Maruniak

Heather L. Masciotti

Koryen C. Mason

Mastec North America, Inc.

Marianna Mather

Carol S. Matoushi

Ian Mattoch

Adam J. Mazur

Daren & Stephanie Mazzucca

Dennis & Janet J. McGuire, Jr.

Michael McAuliffe

Daniel F. McCarthy

David G. McCarthy

James & Patricia McCreesh

McDonnell Development Company

Tony McElligott Family Fund,   
 Vanguard Charities

Stephen P. McGill

Michael M. McGoey

Joe McGowan

Kevin & Danielle T. McGuire

Darren McKeon

Kevin J. McSweeney

Owen McVeigh

Frederick W. McCarthy

Dr. Kathy McCollam

John M. McCoy

Douglas McGlynn

Maura McGrath

Paula & Terry McGrath

Jennifer M. McGraw

Carol M. McGury

Joseph J. McHugh

McKinley School Students & Staff,  
 Ottawa, IL

J. Scott McLavy

McNeill’s Pub Beer Club

Maureen McNicholas

Dianne Meacham

Mechanical Concepts Ltd. Co.

Colleen & Steve Medici

Steven Medley

Edmund Megna

Sarena Melotte

Melville Fire Employees Association

Mentus

George & Kim Meredith

Phil Meredith

Metro Homes

Barry M. Meyer

Lance M. Meyerowich

Eric & Jill Meyers

Meyers-Reynolds & Associates, Inc.

David Micik

Mid-Towne Dental Charitable Advised  
 Fund, Community Foundation of  
 South Wood County

Mi-Jack Products, Inc.

Peter Mihalakakos

Miller’s Rental & Sales Employees

Steve Miller

Victoria W. Miller

Andrew J. Mingle

Julien & Onetha E. Mingledorff

Minooka (IL) Volunteer Fire Department

Minuteman Press

Peter & Cindy Mitchell

Mark Mittler

Modern Medical Systems, Division of  
 A. Kingsbury Company

Barbara Moesle

David G. Moline

Daniel R. Molloy

Steve Montes

Alan Montgomery

Raymond Montgomery

Robert M. Montgomery, Jr. &   
 Associates, P. L., Attorneys At Law

Keith R. Moore

Edward Morelli

Robert Morelli

Dan Morris

David & Carolyn E. Morris, M.D.

Nigel J. Mortimer

Moser Enterprises, Inc.

Sanjay M. Motwani

Marc Moyar

Sean & Julie Mudd

Jeff Mulholland

Dennis Mulqueen

Susan L. Murad

Murphy Concrete

Ed & Molly Murphy

James F. Murphy

Joseph T. Murphy, Jr.

Matthew M. Murphy

Paul Murphy

T. Timothy Murray

Scott & Cindy Musoff

Katherine L. Myers

N. Shryock Excavating

Naperville (IL) North High School  
 Humanities Class

Naperville (IL) Police F.O.P. Lodge

Naperville (IL) Professional Firefighters  
 Association IAFF Local 4302

William G. Naphin

Dave & Tina Needy

Neenah Paper, Inc., Matching Gift Center

Louis Nees

Laura Nelson

The Neoro Assessment Centre, LLC

Network Parking Company, Ltd.

Brent Neuenswander

Win Neuger

NYPD Members of 103rd Precinct

New York Transit, Inc.

Paul B. Newhouse

Audrey Newton

Giles B. North

Northeastern Performance

Northern Illinois Home Builder

Northern Neck Elks Lodge #2666

North Syracuse Junior High Student  
 Government & Students 

Marlene A. Nusbaum

Jay & Patricia Nussbaum

Nutley (NJ) Department of Public Safety

NYPD Mid-Town South Precinct

John P. O’Brien

Gerry O’Connor

Anne O’Donnell

John O’Farrell

John O’Grady

Chris O’Kane

Bill O’Reilly

P.J. & Tina O’Rourke

Oak Lawn Lodge No. 1166 A.F. & A.M.

Michael & Nancy Offen

Office & Professional Employees,  
 International Union Local 153

Oheka Castle

Oliver-Hoffman Corporation

Deborah Olson

One Beacon Charitable Trust

Ontario Firefighters Association

Oracle Corporation

Lawrence H. Oshin

Melanie Ostiguy

Ottawa PB & PA Unit #18

Evelyn Ouzts

Scott G. Owen

Laura Owens

PEPP Trading

PFC Painting Company

PTC. Enterprises, Inc.

Pacella Piggyback, Inc.

Michael A. Padilla

Pair-A-Dice Farms, Inc.

Palisade Capital Management, LLC

Palliser Insurance Company, Limited

Palm Beach County, Police Benevolent  
 Association, Inc.

William Palmer

Paoli and Brown P.C.

Frank M. Paolucci

Rosangela Papadopoulo

Michael Papuc

Steven & Sarah Paradis

Catherine Parker

Jeff Parker

Roland D. Parson

MB Partlow

Armand D. Patregnani

Patsy Aiken Designs

Richard & Mary Payne

Peak Uplink, Inc.

Ernest Peck

Pediatric, Adolescent Surgical   
 Associates PC

Cory R. Pelletier

Mona Pendergast

Susan J. Percoco

David E. Perlin

Hank Perrella

Edwin H. Perry

W. Todd Peterson

Matt Petka

Anne Petralito

August & Irene Petrillo

Jimi G. Petulla

Michael A. Pfeffer

Richard Pfleger

Pfizer Foundation

Gerard Phelan

Michael P. Phelan

Marie Pierce

Ethel Pinkwasser

Pinnacle Eye Care, LLC

Kevin Piven

Barry Polen

Poly Source, LLC

Nancy Pope, in memory of Zack  
 Willson-White

Port Morris Tile & Marble

Mrs. Cheever Porter Foundation, Inc.

Gary K. Porter

Positive Business Solutions, Inc.

Power Products Company, Inc.

Precast Systems, Inc.

Jason Prest

Richard M. Preston

Laurie A. Prickett

Henry W. Priester

Prince Carpentry

Promotional Solutions

Kristine L. Provan

Vincent Provenzano

Publix Customers, Boca Raton

Pulse Trading, Inc.

Donovan L. Pulver

QW 5 Department of Sanitation

Timothy & Margaret J. Quigley

Charles T. Quinn

R. S. Hulbert Builders, Inc.

Gerard P. Rabalais

Robert Race

Daniel F. Racher

Ronald T. Radel

RadiSys Friends & Lunch Crowd

IN 2006, ST. BALDRICK’S HAD MORE THAN 11,500 SHAVEES AND BARBERS!
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David Ragland

Maamoun Rajeh

Ned Rand

Pamela L. Randazzo

Larry Rascio

Albert & Audrey Ratner

Daniel Ratner

Richard P. Ratner

Derek Ratteray

Cindy R. Ratzlaff

Elizabeth A. Raymond

James A. Read

Real Legacy Assurance

Robert & Mary Anne Rebellato

James S. Reed

Joseph Anthony Rehak

Jeffrey C. Reidenouer

John N. Reinman

Philip & Julie E. Reischman

Michael Reisman

Gregg C. Rentko

Thomas J. Rentko

David Renton

Resolution Wildlife, LLC

Resort, Casino &  Hotel Facilities  
 Department, Atlantic City, NJ

Respec/POD Golf Tournament

Retirement Community Specialists

Barbara A. Reynolds

Steve Reynolds

Timothy A. Reynolds

Steve & Sindee Riboli

William & Colleen Richards

Jeffrey A. Richardson

Richard H. Riehemann

Herbert W. Riordan, III

The Risk Management Planning  
 Group, Inc.

Holmes Lamoreux & Sabreliner 
Corporate Team

Douglas D. Rivelli

Bill Rivers

Carol S. Rivers

Road Max

Tracey Robbins

Robert Wood Johnson Foundation

Holly Robinson

John Robinson

Laura J. Robinson

David B. Robson

Leon & Lisa Roday

James A. Roddy

Rockville Centre (NY) Fire Department

Jim Rogan

David & Linda L. Rogers

Roy Rogers

Dr. Julian Rogues

Roma Tile Company, Inc.

Jean Marie Rooney

David Rosenberg

Donna M. Rosenlund

Karen A. Ross

Peter L. Rowe

Lynn & Fred Ruck

Mr. & Mrs. Mark K. Ruport, Fidelity  
 Charitable Gift Fund

Stephen M. Russello

Will T. Ryman

Saints Francis & Clare Men’s Club,  
 Greenwood, IN

Robert D. Saada

Tim Saiz

Eric L. Salzman

Steven & Linda Sanders

Kendal C. Sandlin

Harriet S. Sands

Sanocki Newman & Turret, LLP

Santa Rosa Firefighters

Robert A. Santich

Anthony J. Santoro

Dolores & Joe Santoro

George Santos

Sara Lee Foundation

Walter & Dolores Sartorius

Richard F. Savage

Arianna E. Savino

John A. Scaldara

Jonathan D. Schaechter

Michael J. Schell

Bennett M. Schlenger

Neal J. Schmidt

Vanessa Schmidt

Charles W. Schnatter

Michael D. Schnur

Schoen Family Foundation

Eric B. Schoenfeld

Lee J. Schoenhofen

Sharon Schrage

Gregory J. Schreader

Joerg Schuenemann

Anthony L. Schuster

Schwab Fund For Charitable Giving

Schwander Insurance Services

Andy M. Schwartz

Howard & Laura Schwartz

Jonathan Schwartz

Stephen & Sandra Schweighoffer

P. Gren Scoch

Philip Scott

Scranton Development Company

Sedgwick, Detert, Moran & Arnold, LLP

Allison R. Segan

Peter A. Seibold

Robert Seijas

Scott T. Self

James Selvaggi

Paul H. Senzer

David Setchim

Janice Seymour

Linda G. Shaffer

Stanley A. Shain

Scott D. Shapiro

John M. Sharkey

Sanjiv Sharma

Vibhu R. Sharma

Evelyn Sharp Foundation

Michael J. Shearin

Brett M. Shereck

James J. Sherman

Ken Sherman

Patrick A. Sherman

Gary W. Shertenlieb

Dan Shirkey & Karel Czanderna

D.M. Shore

Gene N. Shulfer

Mindy & Steven Shulman         
 Charitable Foundation

Ruth E. Shyer

Robin H. Sidders

Adam L. Siegel

Sigrist Personals

Philip Silber

Mary K. Silva

Silver Slipper Saloon

Silver Star Communities

Richard A. Silver

Craig L. Silverman

Mr. & Mrs. Mark Silverstein, Fidelity  
 Charitable Gift Fund

Brad Simmons

Mike Simmons

Nancy C. Simpson

Jeffrey L. Sirr

David F. Skinner

Pamela E. Slaten

Lisa D. Slattery

Kevin & Danya S. Slosarek

Smartpak Equine, LLC

Bradley D. Smith

Kelly T. Smith

Smithton C.C.S.D. 130

David Snelgrove

Society Hill Title Agency

Soil Heart Limited

Thor Solberg

Andrew Sommers

Joshua R. Sosland

South Jersey Kitchen Distributors, Inc.

Southeast Oakland Community  
 Credit Union

Southpoint Self-Storage

Takis Sparaggis

Stephen Spataro

Tracey Spear

Specialty Insurance Agency

Sperreng Middle School, St. Louis, MO

Chris Sposato

Cathleen Squires

St. Jude Men’s Club

The Families of St. Peter School,  
 Reserve, LA

Daniel A. Stahl

Jack & Bernie Staph

Maureen A. Stapley

Starfish, Inc. & Sabomedia

Stephanie A. Steel

Steelhead Metal Corp.

Stein & Bellet Foundation, Inc.

Robert W. Stein

Stepping Stone Salon & Day Spa

Sterling Commodities Corporation

Melanie W. Stevenson

Michael J. Stewart

John H. Stichman

Doug Stoner

Jeff & Reneece Strand

Chris C. Stroup

Judy Sturgeon

Shane Sturgeon

Suffolk Chapter, Knights Of 
Columbus   Charities, Inc.

Suffolk County Physical Therapy P.C.

Suigetsu Dojo

Andrew M. Sullivan

Summers Family Foundation

Stephanie A. Sunser

Jill Suttle

Gregory & Marion Swaim

Glenn R. Swanson

Edward A. Sweeney

Sweetwater Cafe

Swiss Re

Swiss Re Underwriters

John Swords

Synygy, Inc.

T2 Systems, Inc.

TRU Services, LLC

James Tacon

Jim & Gay Talbott

Tangredi Peter

Tannenbaum Dubin & Robinson, LLP

Greg A. Tannenbaum

Stephen Tanzer

Tappan Zee Boys Lacrosse

Chris Taylor

Roger Teese

Jim D. Tehennepe

Tetrus Building Materials

Roderick P. Thaler

The Spot of Marengo

Thebeau Builders, Inc.

Michael J. Thelander

Evan Thibodeau

Ashley N. Thomas

George H. Thomas

Jay D. Thomas

Lynn Thomas

Steve M. Thompson

Three Black Sheep

Three Diamond

John W. Threlfall

Thrivent Financial for Lutherans  
 Foundation

Mark C. Thurmond

Gary Thurston

Timber Craft USA, Inc.

Dave & Bunny Timpe

James Tobin

Graham Todd

Philip L. Tome

Toronto, OH AERIE 1276 F.O.E.

Chris Touer

Frederick Towfigh

Jim Towns

John J. Trace

Merri Adele Trella

Tropicana Hotel & Casino, Engineering  
 Department

Patrick A. Trzebiatowski

Mike Tublin

Salvatore S. Tucciarone

Tuley & Tuley, Inc.

Andrew & Amy Turnbull

Fred M. Turner

Patricia Turner

David L. Turney

Greg A. Tusar

Twelve Pins Chicago, Inc., The Irish Oak

John Twyman

U.S. Cellular

U.S. Realty Advisors

U.S. Silica Company

UA of Journeymen & Apprentices

UBS Foundation USA

Kenneth M. Uchiyama

Karen E. Ueberwasser

United Auburn Indian Community

United Drilling & Cutting Corporation

Estudio Mazars Urien

Stanley B. Pennock Post 2893, VFW,  
 Solvay, NY

Valley Men’s Club, Inc.

Carolyn Van Der Jagt

John T. Vance

Kevin Vance

Daniel & Kimberly Varga, M.D.

Don Varisco

Vass (NC) Lakeview School

Maureen Vaughan

James H. Veghte

Venture One Real Estate, LLC

Danny & Claudine Veri

veriHealth Inc.

Verizon Foundation

Michael A. Verpoorten

Vi-Jon Laboratories, Inc.

Annemarie A. Virga

Jamie & Andrea Virga

Adrianna Vlachos

Michael K. Vlock and Karen L. Pritzker

Robert & Antonette Volpe

W & W Glass, LLC

W.G. Tomko, Inc.

The Employees of W.G. Tomko

Kirk M. Waag

Robert A Wadsworth

Chris L. Walker

Wall Street Property Company

Margaret A. Wallace

Scott C. Wallace

Wallrab, Capenigro & Associates, Inc.

Dave Walsh

Bob Walter

Wando Ventures, Inc.

James D. Wangelin

Angela Ward

Carol A. Ward
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The St. Baldrick’s Foundation would like to thank the following volunteers 
and companies who helped behind the scenes with exceptional gifts of 
time, products or services.

 Maria Amelio

 Donna Appel 

 Christine Apollo

 Mike Assaf

 BDO Seidman, LLP

 Catherine Bolz 

 Peter Byrne

 Sean Casey

 Chuck Chamness

 Kelly Doyle

 Theresia Elsaayed

 Joli Lyn Gross

 Andy Justice

 Heather Kash

 Anthony Kearns

 James Kegley

 John LaCava

 Peter Maloney

 John McDermott

 Marc Meskin

 Maryann Pedersen

 Joe Plasencia

 QBE the Americas

 Robyn Raphael

 Ryan Rodgers

 WebHouse

 Finbar Wright

The St. Baldrick’s Foundation would like to express sincere appreciation to the following companies who have given so 
generously and offered multiple years of support.  These companies are the backbone of the St. Baldrick’s event and lead 
the crowd to shave the way to Conquer Kids’ Cancer!

sponsorship increases company morale

Each year, an increasing number of businesses and organizations offer their 
support to the St. Baldrick’s Foundation. Insurance and reinsurance companies 
top the list, but St. Baldrick’s Foundation sponsors also includes the Indianapolis 
Colts, Hollywood Video, elope (international product sponsor) and hundreds 
of others. Each business and organization finds that their involvement with St. 
Baldrick’s is mutually beneficial.
 Kevin Johnson, CEO of elope in Colorado Springs, Colorado has been 
involved with St. Baldrick’s almost since the beginning, donating the infamous 
green hats and glasses that St. Baldrick’s participants adore. “This event couldn’t 
be for a better cause,” Johnson said. “And it garners lots of media and really 
puts your company in the spotlight for a few weeks. Every year we get several TV 
spots and do many local talk shows promoting the event, and our company name 
always gets brought up.”

 Companies agree that the event has a positive effect on company morale. 
“St. Baldrick’s has brought us closer together as a company,” Johnson said. “We 
feel like we are making a positive impact in our community. We attract better 
people to elope, because they have heard about the good things we do.”
 The flexibility of the event and the growth of the foundation give businesses 
and organizations the ability to tailor the event to meet the needs of their potential 
participants. “The event has really been streamlined so it isn’t much work.  The 
St. Baldrick’s Foundation has really made the website and support so helpful that 
it gets easier and easier every year to hold the event,” Johnson said.
 To learn more about sponsorship opportunities, visit the St. Baldrick’s 
Foundation website at www.StBaldricks.org.

major sponsors

Thomas J. Warshaw

Gregory Watts

John A. Weant

Webhouse

Gary R. Weeks

Brian T. Weidel

Lorraine H. Weikel

Charmaine Weinstein

Shauna J. Weis

Daniel Welch

Regina M. Welker

Howard & Molly Wells

William Welton

Wentworth Solutions

Fred F. Weppner Sr.

Amanda Wescott

Andrew West

What’s New Parchment (MI) United  
 Methodist Church

This list includes gifts processed by August 30, 2006.  Every effort has been made to list donor names correctly.  If you see an error, please accept our sincere apologies 
and contact us so we may correct your name in our records.

F.E. Wheaton & Co.

Joseph C. White

Mark W. White

Mitch White

Wayne F. White

Whole Foods Market

Frederick E. Wicks

Wild Forest Trucking, Inc.

John Wilds

Wilker & Lenci, LLP

Joe Willen

Barney A. Willens

Jack L. Williams

Joe Williams

Tim Williams

Charles Willingham

Willis North America, Inc.

Brent Wilson

Owen Wilson

Timothy E. Windt

John W. Wiseman

Nancy A. Wiser

Wishing Well Fund, Inc.

Tim Wittwer

City of Wixom (MI) Fire

Brent M. Wogahn

William E. Wolf

Drew Wolff

Wolverine Trading, LLC

Wood Rodgers

Terence Wood

Cher A. Woodman

Jay Woods

Woodworks Construction Company, Inc.

Randy & Mandy Work

Bob & Brita Wren

Toni Wurth

Jane K. Yamaguchi

Eric Yeager

Frederick O. Yohn

James D. Yulga

Peter Zaffino

Robert V. Zak

Joshua M. Zaretsky

Nettie Zelkowitz

Jeffrey J. Zimmer

Brian Zoni

Barry Zurbuchen

foundation staff
 

Thea Degroot, Executive Assistant

Jane Hoppen, Special Events & Marketing Manager

Elizabeth M. Jackson, Constituent Information Manager

Christy Latshaw, Constituent Information Coordinator

Avis Matsuda, Development Manager

Sophie Pragnell, Public Relations & Marketing Manager

Kathleen Ruddy, Executive Director

Natalie Stamer, Director of Communications

Cindy Trinn, Special Events Manager

Becky Chapman Weaver, Chief Development Officer
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in memoriam

Shreya Rastogi
October 18, 1994 - February 15, 2006

 Shreya Rastogi, 11, of Cary, North 
Carolina, died on February 15, 2006 after 
a difficult, year-long battle with acute 
myelogenous leukemia (AML). She was 
kind, articulate, and had a wonderful sense 
of humor.  For someone so young, she 
was a talented writer. Shreya loved reading 
Harry Potter books, many times over, and 
dreamt to grow into a famous writer. Like 
any other kid, her favorite thing to do was to 
spend time with her family and her friends. 

 Shreya underwent chemotherapy and 
overcame many serious complications, 
including a cardiac failure before going into 
remission. She was extremely excited to 
have beaten cancer. Shreya’s sickness gave 
her a new perspective and she now shared 
a special bond with kids with cancer. 
Unfortunately, she quickly relapsed. Her 

cord blood transplant failed and after a series of complications she passed away. 

 Her parents said, “Knowing the person she was, we know that she would 
want to help through organizations like St. Baldrick’s.”

Izeyah Yenter 
October 15, 1995 - January 28, 2006

 As the oldest of four siblings, Izeyah 
enjoyed helping his mom take care of his little 
brothers and sisters. He also loved attending 
church, going to school, playing basketball 
and football, participating in Cub Scouts, 
telling silly jokes, listening to hip-hop and 
showing off his dance skills and collecting 
pressed coins and Disney trading pins. 

 After seeing the Lion King at Disneyworld, 
Izeyah adopted the motto, ‘Hakuna Matata,’ 
meaning, ‘no worries for the rest of your 
days...’ and that is exactly how he lived each 
day. He made friends easily and constantly 
went out of his way to make people smile. His 
kind and gentle charisma, as well as his selfless spirit touched thousands of lives 
and he will be deeply missed.

Fletcher Christian Vines
August 18, 1994 - May 9, 2006

 Fletcher Christan Vines was anything 
but your typical boy.  He knew the 
difference between Prada and Versace, 
he wore nothing but silk pajamas to 
bed, he took ballet and danced in the 
Nutcracker, and for his birthday, he made 
beef bourguignon and served it to his 
adult guests.

 Before his diagnosis, his mother, Gail 
Vines, would have described him as shy 
and quiet, but following the diagnosis, he 
became outgoing, gregarious and funny. 
“He made it okay to laugh in the face of 
all that was going on,” Gail said.

 Fletcher and his family started the 
St. Baldrick’s event in Oklahoma City four years ago. “After the initial shock, we 
decided that we weren’t going to live in a closet.  We were going to get out there, 
do fundraisers and live our life to the fullest,” Gail said.  Fletcher attended each 
event, and could always be found shaving someone’s head.

 On his last flight to New York City, he was sitting quietly next to his mom on 
the plane.  When she asked what he was thinking about he said, “I’m praying to 
God that my platelets come up because I figure that this is the closest I’ll ever get 
to Him.”

 Fletcher died shortly after that trip, but in the 12 years that he lived, Gail said 
that she was inspired by him. “I couldn’t be out there trying to mold him into a 
superstar kid, he did it himself, and that is one of the biggest gifts he gave me.”

Ella Prickett
February 24, 1995 - June 3, 2006

 Although Ella Prickett was diagnosed 
with stage 4 neuroblastoma at the age 
of 6, both she and her family would say, 
“she wasn’t sick, she just had cancer.” 
A vivacious and bubbly little girl, the 
cancer never really slowed her down.  She 
continued to swim with the swim team, 
play soccer and dance ballet.  At the St. 
Baldrick’s events, she was one of the first 
children on stage, shaving head after 
head of hair, including those of two of her 
doctors.

 Throughout two years of treatment, 
Ella nearly always had a smile on her face 
and complained only a handful of times. 
“She taught us so much about how to live.  
I’m forty years old, and I’ve learned more in 
the past two years than I have in my whole 
life,” said Ella’s mom, Laurie. 

 Ella passed away on June 3, 2006. “God only intended to have her here for 
8 years, but she made an impression during that time. Although that thought 
doesn’t make me miss her any less, it does give me comfort,” Laurie said.

 Ella’s family, along with a shavee from her team, “Ella’s Pot of Gold,” will hold 
a St. Baldrick’s event in Ella’s honor in Belleville, Illinois in March ’07, where her 
twelve-year-old sister, Hannah plans to shave.

Creston Walker
June 29, 1987- October 4, 2006

 Creston was diagnosed with bone 
cancer at the age of fifteen. “On November 
15, 2002, our life changed forever,” said 
Creston’s mom, Carolyn. “Before then, 
Creston was a normal teenager. He played 
sports, worried about school, clothes and 
girlfriends, but afterwards, his life became 
chemotherapy, scans, hospital stays and 
operations.”

 On his grave marker is written, 
“Selfless Warrior.” Carolyn said, “He never 
stopped fighting; if he could breathe, 
he had hope.”  Creston could be found 
reaching out and ministering to others who 
were in the same situation. “He taught me that no matter what is going on in your 
life, you are capable of reaching out to others; you can still have hope.”

 Creston died on October 4th, 2005 with a tattoo on his forearm that read, 
“Jesus is the way and the truth and the light.” Nine hundred people attended his 
service, at the end of the service, more than 100 people approached the alter to 
accept the Lord as their savior. “If he would have survived, he wanted to preach; 
to know that that happened would have given him such pleasure,” Carolyn said.

Below are the names of other St. Baldrick’s friends and 
supporters who lost their lives during the past year.

Gretchen & Frank Andrew
Kathy Cella
Elise Coffey 

Sanford Forrest 
John McKnight

Dr. Karim Mehrazar
Leona Plant

Steven Ritchey
Alice Stecik

Mary Ann Zittnan
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put your shopping dollars to work
If you shop online, now there’s another way to generate funds to find cures for 
childhood cancer.  Simply register as a member at www.heartof.com, designating 
the St. Baldrick’s Foundation as your charity of choice.  Then use this online 
shopping mall to shop at great stores such as Best Buy, Linens & Things, Macy’s, 
Sharper Image, and more.  You can even book your vacation travel there with 
Expedia or Orbitz!  

 For each purchase, Heartof.com will donate an average of 8% of the purchase 
price to St. Baldrick’s (donation percentage varies by merchant).  There is no 
additional charge to you, so shop to your heart’s content.  You’ll be making a 
difference for kids with cancer.   

cell phone and inkjet cartridge donations
The St. Baldrick’s Foundation has partnered with a cell phone and inkjet cartridge 
recycling company to make it easy to dispose of these toxic items, while raising 
money for the cause at the same time.  To donate your old cell phone or cartridge, 
mail it to:

  St. Baldrick’s Foundation
  1443 E. Washington Blvd., #650
  Pasadena, CA 91104-2650

Phones and cartridges will also be collected at 2007 St. Baldrick’s events, so 
encourage your fellow participants and donors to bring them along.  Why not 
dispose of unwanted clutter and help cure kids’ cancer at the same time!

donate your wheels
The St. Baldrick’s Foundation has 
partnered with America’s Car Donation 
Charities Center - the largest and most 
trusted car donation center, which has 
processed over 500,000 car donations 
for hundreds of charities since 1992.  

 Donating a car to the St. Baldrick’s 
Foundation is easy – Just call the St. 
Baldrick’s Foundation at (888) 899-BALD or (626) 792-8247, and you’ll get the 
details you need to make an informed decision.  You can be on the road to a 
vehicle donation in no time.

1443 E. Washington Boulevard, #650
Pasadena, CA 91104-2650

888-899-BALD • 626-792-8247
www.StBaldricks.org

other ways to help

tribute and memorial gifts 
Are you looking for the perfect gift for a special person’s birthday, wedding, or 
other occasion?  Do you want to make a meaningful gift when someone has 
passed away, or in their memory at a special time of year?  

 Consider a tribute or memorial gift to the St. Baldrick’s Foundation. A card 
will be sent to the honoree or to the family member you designate, letting them 
know about your special gift.  To make a gift or to learn more, please contact Avis 
Matsuda at 888-899-BALD, ext. 15 or email Avis@StBaldricks.org. 

surfing the internet can pay off
Your everyday internet searches can now raise money 
for the St. Baldrick’s Foundation!  GoodSearch.com 
is like any other search engine (and it’s powered by 
Yahoo!), but every search you make will generate funds 
to help kids fight cancer.  Here’s how it works:  

1.  Go to www.goodsearch.com 

2.  Type St. Baldrick’s Foundation into the “I support” box and click on 
“verify.”

3.  GoodSearch shares its advertising revenue, so every time you search the 
web using GoodSearch, you’ll be making a contribution to St. Baldrick’s.

4. GoodSearch also has a toolbar you can download from the homepage so 
that you can search right from the top of your browser.  

 You can keep track of the estimated St. Baldrick’s contributions there by 
clicking on “amount raised,” once you designate us as your organization of choice.  
The more people who use the site, the more money raised for kids with cancer, so 
please spread the word!

volunteer at the St. Baldrick’s Foundation office
Would you like to accrue volunteer hours or just donate your time to a good cause?  
Do you live in the Pasadena, California area?  The foundation staff is always 
looking for dedicated people to help with various office duties, and some tasks 
may occasionally even be done from your home.  

 To inquire, please contact Avis Matsuda at 888-899-BALD, ext. 15 or 
email Avis@StBaldricks.org. 

Fighting childhood cancer is a year-round job, and shaving heads is only one way to do it.  Here are some other ways to help.  


